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December 20, 2004

County Board of Supervisors and Citizens
Cerro Gordo County, lowa

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of Cerro Gordo County. lowa for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data. and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation. including all disclosures. rests with the County. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed (o present fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the County. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the County's financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in five (5) sections: introductory, financial,
information required by the State Auditor, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this
transmittal letter, the County’s organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section
includes the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group
financial statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditor’s report on the financial statements and
schedules. The information required by the State Auditor section includes the comparison of taxes and
intergovernmental receipts schedule. The statistical section, which is unaudited, includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The single audit section includes the
supplementary schedule of expenditures of federal awards and numerous independent auditor’s reports on
various requirements,

The financial reporting entity includes all funds and account groups of the County. Various potential
component units were examined to determine whether the County was financially responsible for the entity or
whether the nature and significance of the relationship with the County are such that exclusion would cause the
County’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The components discussed in Note | are
included in the County’s reporting entity.

Cerro Gordo County. which is governed by an elected three-member board, provides a full range of services to
its citizens. These services include public safety. parks, planning and zoning. service to people with mental
disabilities, construction and maintenance of secondary roads, physical health and social services, property
assessment and taxation. and general administrative services. The County also provides a management
information services department utilized by other governmental entities.



Economic Condition and Qutlook

Cerro Gordo County, with the Cities of Mason City, Clear Lake, and eight smaller cities, is the eleventh largest
of ninety-nine counties in the state, and serves as a regional center for north central Iowa in the areas of
commerce, industry, retail shopping, higher education, and health care services. The surrounding area has an
economic base that is historically agricultural in nature, but Cerro Gordo County also has several strong
industries and commercial enterprises. With a low rate of unemployment and the lack of a single, dominant
emplover, the economy of the area 1s dynamic, robust, and broad-based. The City of Mason City is the largest
city in Cerro Gordo County, with about two-thirds of the County’s 46.000 population.

Tourism is an important industry in Cerro Gordo County, largely due to Clear Lake. which, at 3 865 acres, is the
third largest natural lake in lowa, and is the namesake of the surrounding city. According to figures from the
Travel Industry Association of America, Cerro Gordo County ranked 11th in the State of Jowa in tourism
spending with $117.3 million in revenues during 2003, a 4.7% increase from 2002,

Although educational systems in the entire north central Iowa area are well known for their quality of education,
Cerro Gordo County has become a regional center for higher leaming. Drake University of Des Moines offers
several programs at the Masters level in coordination with the North lowa Area Community College (NIACC).
This adds 1o the wide range of baccalaureate programs offered at NIACC by Buena Vista College of Storm
Lake, and Hamilton College. which offers AAS and BA degrees.

Cerro Gordo County serves as a regional hub for transportation with an airport. three railroad branch lines, and
Interstate 35, which nums north-south the length of the County. In November 1999 the lowa Department of
Transportation opened the “Avenue of the Saints”, the link between Interstates 35 and 80.

The County is a regional center for health care services. The City of Mason City has the third highest number
of physicians per capita in the State, trailing only the Cities of Des Moines and lowa City. Mercy Medical
Center - North Iowa is the County’s largest employer with two facilities and with affiliated clinics and hospitals
in a 14-county region. The 350-bed health center employed more than 2.600 people during the fiscal year and
had supporting services from more than 200 physicians, physician assistants, and nurse practitioners. As the
premier health care delivery network in northem lowa and southern Minnesota. Mercy Health Network — North
Iowa consists of a secondary referral medical center, Mercy Medical Center ~ North lowa; Mercy Clinics: a
primary and specialty physician network: a home health agency; a hospice: a semor services agency: a regional
referral laboratory; regional rehabilitation and diagnostic technology services; an emergency services network:
pharmacies, and a variety of other health care services.

Retail news during the fiscal year included the announcement of contracts for construction in Mason City by
two large retail companies. Kohl's, a clothing, shoes, accessories, and home products company, announced
plans to build a 65.000 square-foot store. Best Buy, an electronies, home office equipment, entertainment
software, and appliances store will build a 20,000 square foot facility. Both stores will be located on a 310-acre
site on the west edge of Mason City. Also, IC System, an accounts receivable management firm based in Mason
City, hired an additional 75 employees during the fiscal year, increasing their total number of employees to 200.

The new Mason City Fareway Store opened its doors on December 10, 2003. The 23,500 square-foot store 1s
one of 82 Fareway stores in Iowa, and was part of the city’s Northbridge Project, which included a realignment
of U.S, Highway 65 in the downtown area.

Industrial economic news during the fiscal year included the October 10, 2003 groundbreaking on a $59.6
million ethanol production plant on a 70-acre site just south of Mason City. Golden Grain Energy LLC said the
67.000 square foot plant will employ 32 people with an annual payroll of more than $1.7 million. The plant,
which will use 17 million bushels of com and produce 50 million gallons of ethanol annually, 1s expected to

begin processing in December 2004, Company representatives say the plant will annually produce 110,000 tons



of dried distiller’s grain for western livestock feed, and 60,000 tons of wet distiller’s grain for Midwest beef
feed lots and dairies. They also estimate that north lowa area farmers will see $2 million annually in higher
grain prices. Two-thirds of the company’s 760 investors are farmers.

In other positive industrial news, Kraft Foods began production in their new refrigerated 108,000 square-foot
warehouse in Mason City. North lIowa’s largest food producer, Kraft added 16 new full-time jobs with the new
facility. Sunny Fresh Foods, an egg processing company also expanded its workforce by adding 10 new jobs
during the fiscal vear. Negative business news included the closing of APAC Customer Services, Inc., a
telemarketing business in Mason City. The closing eliminated 138 [ull- and part-time jobs.

The new $400 million, generating station power plant went on-line on May 15, 2003, two weeks ahead of
schedule. Constructed by Alliant Energy and its subsidiary, Interstate Power and Light Company., the new
facility has a variable electrical output of 100 to 565 megawatts, enough to power 180.000 homes. The plant
employs 18 full-time salaried people with an annual payroll of $1.5 million, and generates more than $1 nullion
in new tax revenues annually. During construction, contractors used more than a nullion feet of electrical cable.
4,000 tons of steel, and 18,600 cubic yards of conerete. This is the first such new power plant built in the State
of Towa since 1981, and is a direct result of legislation passed in 2001 encouraging new investment in energy
production.

Other economic news during the fiscal year included the creation of the North lowa Venture Capital Fund.
Local efforts by the North lowa Area Community College and the John Pappajohn Business and Entrepreneurial
Center raised $1.7 million for the fund, which will invest in seed capital, start-up costs, expansions, and other
business opportunities in the North lowa area. The fund 1s a for-profit enterprise with 61 local mvestors.

Finally, North Central lowa Growth Partnership 1s a new joint marketing effort of the Economic Development
Corporations of the cities of Mason City and Clear Lake. The partnership also includes Cerro Gordo County,
which has agreed to allocate $50,000 annually to the project. The effort uses trade shows, direct sales calls, and
Joint proposals to prospective industries to attract and encourage economic development.

Major Initiatives

The County accepted completion of the work for the Meservey Wastewater Collection and Treatment Facility in
the spring of 2004. The project consisted of construction of a 3-celled controlled discharge lagoon treatment
facility, and was a partnership between the City of Meservey, Cerro Gordo County, and the U.S. Department of
Agriculture and Rural Development.

A somewhat short-lived mitiative dealt was a proposal to institute riverboat gambling in the County. In July
2003 a committee appointed by the board of supervisors recommended the County pursue riverboat gambling,
and a petition the following month forced the issue to a countywide vote. However, the proposal failed when
only 34% of the voters supporled the proposal at the September 16. 2003 election.

On the continuing issue of overcrowded conditions in the county jail, Venture Architects out of Milwaukee,
Wisconsin presented plans for a new 520 million, 59,000 square-foot facility. The proposal is the result of more
than a years work by officials from the County and the City of Mason City. and would consist of a new county
Jjail and joint law enforcement center. A bond 1ssue or issues will be presented to the voters, possibly at the
November 2004 General Election.

In January 2004 the County received delivery of the third and final stage of a new geographic information
systems (GIS) project. Located mitially within the Management Information Systems (MIS) Department, a new
position of GIS Coordinator was developed and an individual hired in February 2004. It is expected that the



GIS system will have multiple uses for a variety of departments in County government, as well as applications
for other governments, surveyors, abstractors, appraisers, and development officials. Cerro Gordo County is the
first in the State of lowa to have digitized color aerial photography.

An ongoing issue throughout the fiscal year was the provision of ambulance service within Cerro Gordo County
and the surrounding area. In July 2003 representatives of Snell’s Services, Inc. requested financial assistance
from the County board of supervisors, possibly in the form of a property tax levy., Company owners initially
said they would close their doors by October Ist if they were unable to secure assurance of at least $300,000
annually in public support. The family-owned business has been in operation in the north lowa area for more
than 50 years.

However, when the company failed to meet the supervisors’ request for a review of the company’s financial
records, officials from the County and the City of Mason City began talks to explore other options. In the
Spring of 2004 the City initiated an ambulance service based out of the city fire department and ordered all of
the city’s 911 calls to be referred there. Meanwhile, the County board of supervisors exercised their statutory
authority by voting to remove the responsibility for emergency medical transport service from the purview of
the various township trustees. The County then contracted with Mason City for those services. Snell's
Services, Inc. is sull in business, however, with contracts for some cities and counties in the north lowa area.

Financial Information

Management of the County requires the establishment and maintenance of an internal control structure designed
to ensure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the general purpose financial statements in
conformity with general accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure s designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and the valuation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

Single Audit

As a recipient of federal financial assistance, the County is responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal
conirol structure 1s 1n place to comply with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This
internal control structure is subject to periodie evaluation.

As a part of the County’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to deternune
that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the County’s single audit for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 reported no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure
and no sigmficant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controls

The County maintains budgetary controls to ensure comphance with legal provisions in the administration of 1ts
annual appropriated budget approved by the County Board of Supervisors.

The State of lowa requires the adoption of an annual budget with total County operating expenditures listed by
major program service area. Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, and



debt service fund are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that 1s, the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is at the total program service area
level. In addition, individual County officials’ expenditures cannot exceed the amounts appropriated by the
Board.

Cash Management

The County’s investment policy is to ensure the safety of public funds by nunimizing credit and market risk
while mamtaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Idle funds during the vear were invested in those
mnvestments authorized by law and included certificates of deposit and interest bearing bank accounts. Interesi
revenue on all governmental fund investments for the fiscal vear was $138,094, down $180.942, a 56.7%
decrease from the prior {iscal year.

Risk Mapagement

Cerro Gordo County is self-insured for employee health insurance. The Safety Department manages other types
of insurance, including worker’s compensation. general liability, property, fleet, law enforcement professionals,
public officials, and tort. The Safety Department has developed a risk management program which includes
physicals and return-to-work exams: a case management program adnunistered by the County’s insurance
carrier; deductibles of $500 on worker’s compensation claims, $5.000 on buildings, $250 on inland marine.
$5.000 on crime, $25.000 on law enforcement. $10,000 on public officjals. and $500 to $5.000 on motor
vehicles; and, the retention of a doctor to deal with occupational medicine and to adnunister the required drug
testing. The County has also developed programs including Bloodborne Pathogens, Tuberculosis, and Right to
Know. Periodic training is offered in Defensive Driving and in the use of fire extinguishers, Annual hearing
tests are provided for certain required employees.

Other Information

Independent Audit

The Code ol lowa, Chapter 11, requires an annual audit of the County’s financial statements by the Auditor of
State or by a certified public accountant. The County contracted with Gardiner & Co.. P.C. to conduct the
independent audit. Their opinion is included in the financial statements. In addition to meeting the
requircments of the State statutes, the audit also met the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. This report can
be found under the Single Audit section,

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Cerro Gordo County, lowa for 1ts comprehensive
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. This was the eighth consecutive year that the
government has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a
government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report.
This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.



A Certificate of Achievement s valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certiticate of Achievement Program'’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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Gardiner Thomsen

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, Towa

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Cerre Gordo County, Iowa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively
comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility
of Cerro Gordo County’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, Chapter |1 of the Code of lowa, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on 2 test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An sudit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o sbove present fairly, in all material respects, the respectve financial position of the
governmential activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Cerro Gordo County at June 30, 2004, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generzlly
accepted accounting principles.

In accardance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our reports dated December 17, 2004 on our consideration of the
County’'s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants. Those reports are an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stendards and should be
read in conjunction with this report in considering the resuits of our audit.

Management's Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 11 through 19 and 48 through 52 are not
reguired parts of the basic financial statements, but zre supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board. We have applied certam limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. We did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Qur audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise Cerro Gordo
County’s basic financial staternents. Schedules including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards reguired by the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 and the Financial Information Required by the State Auditor, listed in the foregoing
table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a reguired pan of the financial statements of the County.
These schedules and Financial Information Required by the State Auditor are also the responsibility of the management of the Counly.
Such additional information for the three years ended June 30, 2003, has been subjected 1o the auditing procedures applied in our audits
of the aforementioned financial statements and, in our epinion, is fairly presented, in il material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

The information included in the statistical section, as listed in the 1able of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been compiled from County records by County personnel, has
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, wa
eXpress no epinion on ii.

December 17, 2004

Mﬂaﬂmré)&)
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10585 New York Ave., Suite 200 « Des Moines, |1A 50322-3793 « Phone: (515) 270-1446 » Fax: (515) 270-1811 » www.gardinercpa.com



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Cerro Gordo County provides this Management's Discussion and Analysis of its financial statements. This
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities is for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here i conjunction with additionzl information
presented in the transmittal letter beginning on page 4, and the County’s financial statements. which follow.

FPINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Cerro Gordo County governmental fund revenues increased 4.5% or §1,008,602 from $22,408,894 in
fiscal year 2003 (FY03) 10 $23,417,496 in fiscal year 2004 (FY04). Property taxes and other county
taxes increased $417,749 and intergovernmental revenues increased $507,170 from FYO03.

Cerro Gordo County governmental fund expenditures for FY04 were $24,132,500, an increase of
$1,322,530 from $22,809.970 in FY03.

Cerro Gordo County's net assets increased 1.1% or approximately $224,840 from $19,295,713 to
$19,520,553 at June 30, 2004.

Cerro Gordo County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $9,384,953, an
increase of $220,200 in comparison with the FY03 fund balances of $9,164,753. Approximately 86% of
the total amount, $8,092,001 is available for spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund
balance).

Cerro Gordo County’s general long-term debt, excluding compensated absences and ¢laims payable,
increased by $751,298 during the fiscal year, from $1,.371.281 in FYO03 10 $2,122,579 in FY04. This
increase was due to $1,120,000 of general obligation bonds 1ssued in the spring of 2004.

USING THIS ANNUCAL REPORT

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements and other information, as follows:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduces the basic [inancial statements and provides an
analytical overview of the government’s financial activities,

The Government-wide Financial Statements consist of the Statements of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities (on pages 20-22). These provide information about the activities of the County as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the County's finances.

The Fund Financial Statements (starting on page 23) tell how government services were financed in the
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements report Cerro Gordo
County’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about
the most significant funds. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for
which Cerro Gordo County acts solely as an agent or custodian for the benefit of those outside of the
government.

The Financial Statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information that further explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the
County’s budget for the year.



Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the basic financial statements,

Supplemental [nformation provides detailed information about the nonmajor special revenue and the
individual fiduciary funds.

Reporting the County as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the County’s finances is, s the County as a whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year's activities?™ The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities
report information ablout activities in a way the helps answer this question. These statements include all assets
and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus. This 1s
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and
expenses are laken jnto account regardless of when cash 1s received or paid.

The Statement of Net Assets presents all of the County’s assets and liabilities. with the difference between the
two reported as “net assets”. Over time, increases or decreases in the County’s net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the County’s net assets changed during the fiscal
vear. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the event or change occurs, regardless of the timing ol
related cash flows. Thus. revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will pot result
in cash [lows until future fiscal periods,

The County’s governmental activites are displayed in the Statemient of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities. Governmental activities include public safety and legal services, physical health and social services,
mental health, county environment and education, roads and transportation, government services 10 residents,
administration or general government, interest on long-term debt. and other non-program activities. Property
taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements begin on page 23 and provide detailed information about individual, significant
funds; not the County as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by lowa law or by bond covenants.
However, the County establishes many other funds to help 1t control and manage money for particular purposes.

Cerro Gordo County has three kinds of funds:

1) Governmental funds account for most of the County’s basic services, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These
governmental funds include 1) General Fund, 2) Special Revenue Funds, 3) Debt Service Fund, and 4) Capital
Projects Fund. These funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The government fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the County’s general governmental operations and the basic service it provides.
Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
cait be spent in the near future to finance the County's programs.



The governmental funds required financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances.

2) Cerro Gordo County maintains two types of proprietary funds: internal service funds and enterprise
funds,

a) Cerro Gordo County has two internal service funds: Central Services Fund and Health
Insurance Fund. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and
allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions.

b) Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated m a
manner similar to a private business. Cerro Gordo County maintains two enterprise funds:
Meservey Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facility and Swaledale Wastewater
Collection & Treamment Facility.

The proprietary funds required financial statements include a statement of net assets, a statement of revenues.
expenses, and changes in fund net assets, and a statement of cash flows.

3) Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trust or agency capacity for others and cannot be
used to support the government’s own programs, These fiduciary funds include agency funds that

account for emergency management, county assessor. and city assessor to name a few.

The fiduciary funds required financial statements include a statement of fiduciary assets and liabilities.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the basic
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found beginning on page 34.

Supplemental Information
The supplemental information begins on page 54 and provides detailed imformation about the non-major

governmental funds and the individual fiduciary funds. In addition. the Single Audit Section provides details of
the various Federal awards received by the County.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over lime as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. Cerro
Gordo County’s net assets increased $224.840, from $19.295,713 to $19.520.553. The analysis below focuses
on the net assets and changes in net assets of our government and business-type activities.



Cerro Gordo County’s Net Asscts
June 30, 2004

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activitics Torsf
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 002

Current and other
assers 21,315,293 $§20,540,085 % 38,497 $356.202 $21.3753,790 520,596,287
Capiral assets 10,859,293 9.334.855 2494 255 2,483 382 13,353,548 11,818,237
Tortal assets 31,904,586 25 874,944 2552732 2539584 34437338 32414524
Long-term debt
outstanding 2711141 1.924.760 569462 376,348 3,280,603 2,501,108
Other liabilities 11.641.884 10,598 477 14298 19.226 11,656,182 10,617,703
Total liabilities 14,353,025 12,523,237 SE2 760 595574 149326,785 12,118,811
Net assels:
Invested in capital assels, net

of related debt 9,761,714 8,363,575 1,924,793 460,966 11.686.507 §.824.541
Restricted 3241 336 4 630537 0 0 3,241,336 5.206,885
Unrestricted 4,548,511 $.357391 199 1,483,044 4592710 5,264,287
Total net assets 517,551,561 $17,351,703 51,968 992 51,944,010 $ 19.520,553 §19,295,713

The largest portion of the County’s net assets is the Invested in Capital Assets (e.g., land, infrastructure,
buildings, and equipment). less the related debt. The debt related to the Investment in Capital Assets is
liquidated with sources other than capital assets. A restricted partion of the County’s net assets (16.6%)
represent resources that are subject to external restrictions, constitution provisions, or enabling legislation on
how they can be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets — the part of net assets that can be used
to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or ather
legal requirements — is $4,592,710.

The County’s net assets mcreased by $224 840 during the current fiscal yvear. The governmental-type activities
increased by $199,858 and the business-type activities increased $24.982. This was due to controlled spending
and the self-supporting ability of the business-type activities to cover their expenses of the program with
revenues generated through user charges.

The following table highlights the County's revenues and expenses for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2004 and
2003. These two main components are subtracted to vield the change in net assets. This table utilizes the full
accrual method of accounting. Revenue is further divided into two major components: Program Revenue and
General Revenue. Program Revenue is defined as charges for services and sales and services, operating grants
and contributions and capital grants and contributions. General Revenue includes taxes, investment income and
other unrestricted revenue sources.



Cerro Gordo County’s Changes in Net Assets

Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for service and sales
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and conmbutions
General Revenues
Property taxes
Penalty & Interest on Property Tax
State Tax Credits
Local Option Sales & Service Tax
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific purposes
Unrestricied Investment carnings
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenses:
Public safety and legal services
Physical health and social services
Mental Health
County environment and educdtion
Roads and Transportation
Governnient services to residents
Administration or géneral government
Non-program
interest on lang-term debt
Capital Projects

Total expenses

[ncrease (decrease) in net assets
Net assets July 1, 2003

Net assets June 30, 2004

Governmental Activities

June 30, 2004

Geovernmental Business-Type
Activitics Activities Total

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
52,868,828 $3.589,532 $151.408 §35.815 §2,020,236 $3,625.347
8.903.694 6,266,218 ] 1] 8,903,694 6,266,218
0 792.603 1] 332,525 0 1.125.128

0

8,788,746 722,439 0 0 8,788,740 8 723 459
106,704 117,361 0 0 106,704 117,361
199,747 963,074 0 0 399,747 965,074
1,769 845 1434812 0 it 1,709,845 1,454,813
198,621 23,202 0 ] 198,621 23202
142,318 278,751 0 0 142,318 278,751
298,337 283,284 0 12,353 208 337 2093 637
23.476.840  21.493,297 151,408 380,693 23,028,248 22,873,990
4.431.064 4 308.699 1] 0 44310064 4.308.699
4,107,546 3,683,099 0 0 4,107,546 31,683,094
5.221.710 5.003 380 0 0 5.221.710 5.003.380
1.296,647 §88.743 0 0 1.296.647 EES. 743
4,704,427 3,633,925 ( i} 4,704 427 3,633,925
374,627 751.404 0 0 674.627 751,404
2,671,926 1,970,255 0 0 2,671,926 1,970,255
146.647 341.015 120,426 71,877 273.073 413.492
22388 19262 0 i} 22 388 29,262
U 398,312 0 1] 0 398312
13,276,982 11,008,694 126,426 71,877 23,403,408 11,080,571
199.838 1,484.603 235,982 2083816 224,840 1,793,419
17,351,703 15,867,100 1,944 010 1,635,154 19,295,713 17,502.294
17.551.561 17.351,703 1,968,992 1.944.010 19,520,553 19,295,713

Revenues for governmental activities imcreased 4.4%. or $983,543 over the prior year. Reasons for the increases
mclude: additional Secondary Road intergovernmental revenues of $1,045.406 and additional local option sales

tax dollars of $315,032.

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $23.276,982. an increase of $2,268,288 aver the prior years’
$21,008,694. However, as shown in the Statement of Activities on page 21-22, the amount the taxpayers
ultimately financed for these activities through County taxes was only $11.504,460 because some of the cost was

paid by those that directly benefited from the programs, or by other governments and organizations that
subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions.

Cerro Gordo County’s countywide tax levy decreased from 4.70156 in FY03 10 4.59418 for FY04. The rural
rale was unchanged from FY03 at 3.13322. Although the tax levy rates decreased or were unchanged, they were
applied against higher assessed property values — increases of $54,386,388 and $19,376,126 for the countywide
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and rural valuations, respectively — which resulted in increased property tax dollars of $249.860 for gencral
purposes and $60,710 for rural purposes.

Business-Type Activitices

Revenues for the County’s business-type activities decreased by 60.2%. or $229,285. from $380,693 in FYO03 to
S151,408 in FY04. This was due to less intergovernmental revenues with the Meservey Wastewater Collection
& Treatment Facility project nearing completion. Operating expenses remained fairly constant for the year.

The County’s [ndividual Major Funds

As Cerro Gordo County completed the year, 1ts governmental {unds reported a combined fund balance of
£9.384.953, which is an increase of $220.200 over the combined fund balance for FY03. The following are the
major reasons for the changes in fund balances from the prior year:

¢

The General Fund. as the chief operating fund for Cerro Gordo County, ended FY04 with a 40.1%
ending fund balance totaling $3,298,960. This is a $736,27] decrease from the prior year's $4,035,231
fund balance. Several factors contributed to the decline including constant tax rates, decrease n interest
income, the ongoing geographical information system project, and the increase of health insurance
expenditures.

Cerro Gordo County has continued to look for ways to effectively manage the cost of mental health
services, For the year, expenditures totaled $5,198.915, an increase of 3.9% over last year's
expenditures of $5,003.304. The Mental Health Fund balance decreased from $500,077 to $496,131 in
FY04, a 9.5% fund balance.

The Rural Services Fund ended FY04 with expenditures of $351,563, a decrease of $169.176 from
FY03 expenditures of $520,739. The fund balance decreased $29,318 to $71.406 from the prior year
ending balance of $100,724, a result of property tax rates declining or staying constant in the last six
years, with the FY99 rate of 3.57752 per $1,000 of valuation to the FY04 rate of 3.13322.

The Secondary Roads Fund expenditures increased by $498.284. from §5,247.418 in FY03 10
$3.745.702 in FY04. This was largely in part due to additional roadway construction as the County
continues to upgrade the condition of the County roadway system. The Secondary Road Fund balance
increased §3352.384, from $2.499.552 1n FY03 10 $2.831.936 n FY04.

The Public Health Fund ended FY04 with a $309.108 fund balance, a $31.856 increase over the prior
year’s balance of $277.252. Expenditures increased $73.697. or 3.3% over the prior year. Revenues
increased 11.4%, or $175.664 due to the additional charged for services.

Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, Cerro Gordo County amended the General Fund budget once. The amendment was
made in May 2004 and resulted in the following:

L4

The total original revenue budget of $8.513.0352 was decreased to $8,086,289 (a decrease of $426.763)
due to expected decreases in intergovernmental revenues and interest income.
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¢ The total original expenditure budget of $9.854.054 was decreased 1o $8,799.279 (a decrease of
$£1.054.775) mainly for expected decreases in Capital Projects.

¢ The total original budget for net transfers out of $685,305 was decreased to S677.403.

During the year, however. revenues were $71,571 less than budgetary revenues and expenditures were $568.133
less than budgetary expenditures, resulting in $496.562 less of a deficit for the General Fund balance. lowa law
requires budget amendments to specific expenditure service areas, i.e.. public safety and legal service, 10 be
enacted by the Board of Supervisors no later than May 31 of each fiscal year. Since the County's fiscal year ends
on June 30 and since the County's budget is based on the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting, the Board takes a conservative approach when enacting yearend budget
amendments. This means the comparison of actual to budgeted amounts will usually show expenditures to be
well below budgeted amounts. This is especially true for the Capital Projects Fund when projects may roll over
to a subsequent fiscal vear.

None of the amendments made during the 2004 fiscal year should have any impact on the 2005 fiscal year
budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Cerro Gordo County's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June
30, 2004 was $20,851.225, an increase of $1.898,255 compared to capital assets of $18,952,970 for FY03. This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements other than buildings. machinery &
equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure.

Major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year mcluded infrastructure, election equipment, and
Secondary Road equipment purchases.

Cerro Gordo County’s Capital Assets

YL 2004
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activibies Tozal
2004 2003 2004 2003 200. 2003

Land S 1,666,892 S 1.666892 § 62300 S 62,300 S 1,729,192 § 1,729,192
Construction-in-Process 0 0 0 1.446,068 { 1,446,068
Buildings 4248474 4248474 0 4248474 4,248 474
Improvements other than

Buildings 417,751 417,751 2,706,644 1.164.417 3.124.3935 1.582,168
Machinery & Eguipment 6.152.301 5.866,920 0 6,152 301 3,866,920
Vehicles 3,004,929 2.910,762 0 3,004.929 2,910,762
Infrastructure 2,591,934 1,169,386 ] 2,591,934 1,169 386
Toual 15,082,281 16,280,185 2.768.944 2.672.785 20,651,225 18,952,970
Less: Accumulated

Depreciation 7.497 988 6.9435 331 274,689 189,402 7.772.677 7.134.733
Total 10,584,293 9.334 854 2,494 255 2,483 383 13,078.54€ 11,818.237
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For governmental activities, Cerro Gordo County had depreciation expense of $853,204 and total accumulated
depreciation of $7.497.988 for the year ended June 30, 2004. For business-type activities, depreciation expense
was 385,287 and total accumulated depreciation was $274.689 {or the vear end.

Additional mformation on Cerro Gordo County’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report.

o

Debt

As of June 30, 2004, Cerro Gordo County had general obligation bonds outstanding totaling 51,460,000, an
increase of $1,060,000 compared to FY03. The increase of debt resulted from an issuance of $1,120,000 in
general obligation bonds. These funds will be used to finance various projects and purchases, including election
equipment, computer equipment, contributions to the Health Insurance Fund, and maintenance projects. In the
current year, the County paid $60.000 in principal and $18,738 in interest on outstanding debt, compared to
$235.000 in principal and $30.192 in interest in FY03.

Sewer revenue capital loan notes (Business-Tvpe Activities) outstanding totaling $569.463. Business-Type
Aclivities paid $6,885 in principal and $25.936 in interest on outstanding debt in the current year, compared to
$3,477 in principal and $29,365 in interest in FY03.

The Code of lowa limits the amount of general obligation debt that counties can issue to S percent of the

assessed value of all taxable property within the county. Cerro Gordo County’s outstanding general obligation
debt is significantly below its limit of $122 million.

Cerro Gordo County’s Qutstanding Debt

June 30, 2004
2004 2003

Crovernmental Activitics:

General Obligation Bonds $ 1.460.000 $ 400.000

Capital Lease Purchase Agreements 325408 477468

[nstallment Purchase Agreements 337.171 493,813

Drainage Warrants 41.630 86,155

Conmpensated Absences 346.910 467.324

Total S2.711.139 S 1.924,760
Business-Type Activities:

Sewer Revenue Bonds $.369.463 5 576,348

Additional information about the Countv’s long-term liabilities can be found in Note 7 to the financial
statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEARS'S BUDGETS AND RATES

Cerro Gordo County’s elected and appointed officials and citizens considered many factors when setting the
2004 fiscal year budget. tax rates. and the fees that will be charged for the various County services. One of those
factors is the economy. Cerro Gordo County’s unemployment rate now stands at 3.92% versus 3.93% a year
ago. This compares with the State unemployment rate of 4.3% and the national rate of 5.4%.
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[nflation in the State continues to be somewhat lower than the national Consumer Price Index merease. The
State's CPI increase was 3.2% for fiscal year 2003 compared with the national raie of 3.3%. However, the
State’s modest financial condition and relatively flat revenue projection continue.

¢ For the budget vear ending June 30, 2005, Cerro Gordo County increased the countywide levy by 14.9%
from $4.59418 10 $5.27663 per thousand of taxable valuation and increased the rural county levy from
the prior year’'s rate of $3.13322 to $3.41577 per thousand of taxable valuation, a 9.0% increase.

¢ The tax base for Cerro Gordo County increased 3.3% over the prior vear.

¢ Health care costs and personnel costs, which make up a significant portion of the County’s operating
costs, continue to rise. Three of the four County bargaimng unit contracts are currently under various

agreements that expire June 30, 2005.

¢ The County continues to work towards a solution for the ongoing problem of overcrowded conditions in
the county jail.

All these factors were considered in preparing the Cerro Gordo County budget for the June 30, 2005 fiscal year.

CONTACTING THE COUNTY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general
averview of the County’s finances and to demonstrate the accountability for the public dollars entrusted to us, If’
you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Cerro Gordo County Auditor’s
Office, 220 North Washington, Mason City, lowa 50401.



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GOVERNMENT - WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2004

Governmental  Business-Type

Activities Activities Totul
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $8,§22,650 $30.371 $8.873,021
Receivables:
Property Tax:
Delinguent 49,469 0 49 469
Succeeding year 9,752,420 D 09,752,420
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 457 0 457
Accounis 418,784 0 418,754
Accrued Interest 13473 0 13,475
Drainage Assessments 35,291 n 35,291
Duc From Other Governments 1,312,879 8,126 1,321,005
Inventories 909 868 ¢ 9019 863
Capital Assets:
Land 1.666,892 2,300 1,729,192
Other Capital Assets 16,415,389 2,706,644 14,122.033
Less Accumulated Depreciation 7492988 274089 7,767,677

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Pavable

Accrued Interest Payeble

Salaries and Benefits Pavable

Due to Other Governoents

Deferred Revenue:
Succeeding Year Property Tax
Other

Longz-Term Liabilities (nate 7 )

Partion Due or Payable Within One Year:
Capital Lease Purchase Agreements
Installment Purchase Agreemient
General Obligation Bonds/Revenue Notes

Compensated Absences

Portion Due or Payable After One Year
Capital Lease Purchase Agreements
Installment Purchase Agreement
Gengeral Obligation Bonds/Revenue Notes
Drainage District Warrants Payable

Total Liabilities

Nel Assets

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted For:
Mental Health Purposes
Secondary Roads Purposes
Debt Service
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

Tatal Net Asse(s

See Notes 1o Financial Statements,

20

$31.904,586 §2,552,752

$34,457.338

$1.021,695 §14.298 $1,035.993
5,186 (] 5186

3539 674 Q 459,674
338,965 i 338.965
9,752,420 i} 9.752.420
63,944 0 63,944
159,522 i 159,522
164,574 0 164,474
435,000 7,195 432,195
546,911 i 546,911
165,886 0 165,886
172,697 4] 172,697
1035000 562.267 1,597,267
41,051 {l 41.651
14,353,025 583,760 14,936,785
9,761,714 1,924,793 11,686,507
480,915 { 480915
1.797.640 0 1,707,640
TOL000 4] 70,0010
892,781 { 892,781
4548511 34,1949 4.592.710

$17,551,561 $1.968,992

$19,520,553




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GOVERNMENT = WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITLES
Y ear Ended Junce 30, 2004

Program Revepues

Operating Grants,

Contribunons
Charges for and Restricted
Expenses Service Interest
FUNCTIONS:
Governmental Activities:
Public Safety and Legal Services $4.431.064 399,983 471,931
Physical Health and Sacial Services 4.107.546 726,481 1.814.540
Mental Health 5221.710 37.978 3,035,740
County Environment and Education 1,296,647 169,280 77,493
Roads and Transportation 4,704,427 450,070 3,365,347
Governmental Services 1o Residents 674627 782,932 Y
Administrative Services 2.671.926 170,474 631
Non-Program 146,647 81,831 10,016
Interest an Long Term Debt 22,388 0 4]
Capital Projects 0 49,799 127,994
23,276,982 2,868,828 8,903,694
Business Type Activities
Wastewater Collection and Treatment 126,426 151 408 )
Total §23,403,408 £3,020,234 §8,903,694

GENERAL REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax Levied For.
General Purposes
Penalty and Interest on Property Tax
State Tax Credits
L.ocal Option Sales and Service Tax
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Purpose
Unrestricted [nvestiment Eamnings
Miscellancous

Total General Revenues
Change in Net Agsels

Net Assets Beginning of Year
Net Assers End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Asseis

Governmental Business-Type
Activitics Activities Taoral
$(3.559,130) S 0 $(3.539,150)
(1,560,525) 0 (1,566,525)
(2,147.992) ( (2,147.,992)
(1,049,872} 0 (1,049.572)
{889,010} ] (889,011)
108,305 0 108,205
(2,500,821) { (2,500.821)
(54,800) U] (54,800)
(22,288) 0 (22,388)
177,793 0 177,793
{11,504,460) 1] (11,504 460)
0 24,982 24,982
(S11.504.460) $24 982 (511,479 478)
$8,788.746 S 0 $ §,78§,746
106,704 0 106,704
399 747 ¥ 399,747
1,769,845 0 1,769,845
198,621 0 198,621
142,318 0 142,318
298,337 0 298,337
11,704 318 0 1. 704,318
199 858 24982 224 840
17,351,703 1.943 010 19,295,713

$17,551.561

$1,968,992

$19,520,553

3
[



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2004

ASscls
Cash and Pooled Investments
Recervables:
Property Tax:
Delinquent
Succeeding Year
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax
Accounts
Accrucd Interest
Drainage Assessments
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governments
Inventories

Total Assels

Liabilicies and Fund Balinces
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Benefits Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governments
Deferred Revenue:
Succeeding Year Property Tax
Other

Tows! Liabilities

Fund Balances

Reserved For:
Inventories
Endowment
Dramnage Warrants
Trust
Debr Service

Unreserved, Reported In:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Linbilliies and Funil Balances

See Notes To Financial Satements

Special Revenue

Mental Rural Secondary

General Health Services Roads Public Health
§3,391,928 §1,050,669 SI08.261 $1,552.970 142,775
25,483 10,922 13.064 0 i}
3689610 2.178.014 1,512,496 ( 1l
457 (] 0 0 1}
145,412 30972 {0 27,017 174,069
13,325 ] 0 ] 0
5,049 0 0 0 1}
208,852 24 405 403 839 6584 119,817
0 0 4] 909 868 it}
$9.480.117 £3.294 982 $1.634,224 §3.349 539 $436,665
$182.921 234,011 31,063 383.537 34,879
248 387 19.178 6,568 91,212 79.786
0 2.026 0 385 2,638
3416 334919 0 ( 630
3.089.6010 2178014 1,512,496 ( 0
56,823 10,703 12,691 22469 9,624
6,181,157 2,798.851 1,562,818 497,603 127,557
] 0 0 Y09 568 (0
0 ] Q 0 4]
0 0 0 0 4]
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 y] {}
3,298,960 Q 0 0 0
i 496,131 71,406 1.942 068 UMW, 108
0 [} 0 0) (1
3,298 960 496,131 71,406 2,851 936 309,108
$9.480.117 $3,294 982 $1,634,224 $3,349,519 $436,0065

~~
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Non-Major

Debt Capiral Specizal

Service Projects Revenue Tonal
S74.991 $886,124 %1,263,708 S8,471.430
] 0 4] 49,469
372,300 0 0 9.732.420
0 0 0 457
0 0 41,313 418,784
U 0 150 13,475
(¥ 0 35.29) 35,191
0 0 1] 5.049
193 0 89,232 1,312,879
il 10,291 i 909,868
$477,480 $896,415 $1,429.694  $20,909,122
$ 0 $11,569 $17,771 £915,751
0 0 14,543 459,674
0 0 )] 3,049
0 0 0 338963
372,300 0 0 9,752,420
0 Q 0 112,310
372,300 11.569 32,314 11,584,169
0 { {0 909,868
0 U 58,769 58.769
{ 0 137,638 137,638
0 0 111,491 111.49)
75.186 { { 75,186
0 ] () 3,298,960
[}] 0 1,089 482 3,908,193
0 884 844 0 884,846
75,186 854,846 1,397 380 9,384,953
S447 486 8896415 $1,.429694  §20,969,122




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 34, 2604

Tatal Governmentsl Fund Balanees (page 24)

Amounts reported for governmental actuivites in the statement of net
assets thai are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost of
assets is $18,082,281 and the accumulated depreciation is $7.492.988.

Other long-term assets are not available (o pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds.

The Internal Service Fund is used by management 1o charge the costs of
self funding of the County's health insurance benefit plan to individual
funds. The assets and habilities of the internal service fund are included
in governmental activities m the statement of net asseis.

Long-term habilities, ineluding bonds payable, accrued mterest payable and
compensated absences payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Net asscts of povernmental activities

39,384,953

10,589,293

52,643

240,949

(2.716,327)

$17,551,561



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Mental Rural Secondary
General Health Services Roads Public Health
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $35,247.24% £2,174.025 $1.556.242 §973. 415 S 0
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 118,295 0 0 i 0
Intergavernmenta [.145.115 3,135,808 65,910 3.561,196 1,263,394
Licenses and Permits 8415 0 0 6.230 0,515
Charges For Service 919,099 5,400 0 { 290,514
Use of Money and Propernty 193,160 0 0 3,510 0
Miscellaneous 383386 32599 923 452 981 147,710
§.014,718 35.347.832 1,622,245 4,997,332 1,712,333
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Publjc Safety and Legal Services 4,129,098 0 4557 0 0
Physical Health and Social Services 721,297 0 0 4] 2,348,188
Mental Health 1] 5198915 0 0 {
County Environment and Education 478,441 0 43,410 1} 0
Rouds and Transportation 0 0 303,596 4.248,037 ]
Governmental Services to Residents 738,889 {] 0 ] 0
Administration 1,876,186 (4] 0 0 0
Non-Program 40,974 0 0 1] 1}
Debt Service 0 0 a 0 i
Capital Projects 137,857 i 1] 1,4597.603 a
Total Expenditures 8,148.742 3,198913 351,563 3,745,902 2,348,188
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver
{Under) Expenditures (134.024) 148,917 1,270,682 (748,370) (635,853)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sale of Capital Assets 5,000 (0 0 0 [l
Proceeds From Drainage Warranis 0 Q 0 (¥ 0
Operating Transfers [n 165.216 4 0 1,300,000 GEU,TOG
Operating Transfers Out (693.059) {132,863) (1,300,000} 0 (12,993}
General Obligation Notes and [ssued 0 0 1] ] q
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (602,247} {152,863) (1,300,000} 1,300,000 667,711
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Gther
Financing Sources Over (Under} Expenditares
and Other Financing Uses {736,271) (2,944) (29.318) 351.030 31,856
Fund Balances Beginning of Yeur 4,035.231 300,077 100,724 2,499,552 277,252
Decrease in Reserve For:
Inventories 0 0 0 (199,246) 0
Fund Balances End of Year $3.298.960 $496,13) $71.406 S2.851.936 $309,108

See Noies To Financial Statements



Non-Major

Debt Capital Special
Service Projects Revenue Total

s 0 s 0 $619.244 $10,570,374
( 0 1] 118,295
195 64,771 485,565 9,722,154
0 0 245316 270,476
0 1] 77.552 1,292,565
0 0 31,511 228,181
75,659 i 123,023 1,215,451
75,854 64,771 1582411 23,417,496

0 0 117488 4,251,143

U 0 838 491 1913.976

1 )] 0 5198915

0 0 400,140 921,991

0 0 i 4551633

] 0 1526 742,415

0 u 26,338 1,902,524

( 0 166,720 207.694
78,738 0 1] 78,738
1] 315,545 300,000 2.281.067
78.738 325,545 1,852,703 24,050,096
(2.884) (260.774) (270,292) (632.600)
0 0 0 £.000

0 0 16.543 16.343

1] 0 12.995 2158917
1] [} 0 (2.241.321)

] 1,109,967 0 1.109.907

0 1,109,907 29,538 1,052,046
(2,884) 849 133 (240,754) 419,446
78,070 35,713 1,638,134 9.164.753
{0 0 ] (199.246)
$75,186 SE84.846 51,397 380 $9.384.953




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Net change in fund bajances - Total governmental funds (page 27)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
governmental activities report depreciation expense to allocate those
expenditures over tie life of the assets. Capital outlays exceeded
depreciation expense in the current year as follows:

Expenditures for capital assets $1,683.996

Depreciation expense (853,204)

In: the Statement of Acuvities, the loss on the disposition of capital assets
is reported, whereas in the governmental funds. the proceeds from the sale
increase financial resources.

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after the
County's year end, they are not considered available revenues and are
deferred in the governmental funds.

Property tos

Bond proceeds provide current financial rescurces to governmental funds,
but issuing debt increases long-term liabilites in the Statement of Net
Assets. Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the govemnmental
funds, but the repayment reduces fong-term liabilies in the Statement of
Net Assets. Current year debt issues exceeded debt repayments as follows:

Bonds, leases, and loans issued (1,136.543)

Principal payments 429,749

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds, as follows:

Compensated absences (79,586)
Interest on long-term debt 3

28

$419,446

830,792

(49,940}

48,366

(706,794)

{75.9306)



Inventories in the governmenizal funds have been recorded as expenditures

when paid. However. the statement of activities will report these items as
expenditures in the period that the corresponding net assets is exhausted.

The Internal Service Fund is used by management to charge the costs of
emplayee health benefits to individual funds. The net revenue of the
Internal Service Fund is reported with governmental activities.

Change in pet assets of govermmental activities

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$199,246

(465,316)

$199,858




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS ~ ENTERPRISE FUNDS
June 20, 2004

Enterprise
Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Facility Treatment Facility Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Pooled Investments S2.700 S46.671 §50,371
Due Fram Qther Governments 3,131 4,995 8,126
Total Current Asseis 6.831 51.666 58,4497
Non-Current Assets
Capital Asscrs
Land 37,300 25,000 62,300
Improvemenis Other Than Buildings 1,542,227 1,164,417 2,706,044
Less Accumulated Deprecation {48, 806) (225 883) (274,689}
Total Non-Current Assets | 530,731 963,534 2,494 255
Total Assers $1,537.352 S1.015.200 $3.552.752
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilites
Accounts Payable $14.192 S106 £14.298
Note Payable
Portion Due Within One Year
Note Payable 3,398 3,797 7,195
Toral Current Liabilities 17.590 3,903 21,493
Non-Current Liabilities
Portion Due After One Year
Note Payable 305,631 236,616 562,267
Total Liabilities $323,251 $260,519 $383,700
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $1.221,672 $703,12] S1.924,793
Unrestricted (Deticit) {7.361) 51,560 44,1599
§1.215.311 $754.G81 $1.968,992

See Notes To Financial Statements
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 20, 2004

OPERATING REVENLLS:
Miscellaneous

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Waste Water Treatment Facility
Depreciation
Miscellaneous
Total Operating Expeunses

Operatng Income (Loss)

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

Interest
Net Income (Loss)
Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See Notes To Financial Statements

Enterprise
Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Facility Treatment Facihity Total

S122.140 529,268 S151.408
48,806 36,481 85,287
0,181 9.022 15.203
34987 45,503 1(H), 490
67.153 {16,235) 50918
(14.054) (11,882) {25,930}
53,099 (28,117) 24,6982
1,168,212 782,798 1,944,010
§1.214,311 $754,681 S1,968.992




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Y ear Ended June 30, 2004

Enterprise
Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Facility Treatment Facility Tota

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Received from Customers $§37.920 §29,207 $a7.127

Cash Received from Operating Fund Reimbursements 82404 ] 82.404

Cash Paid to Suppliers for Services (10,942) (9.189) (20,131)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 109382 20,018 129,400

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additions to Capital Assels {96,159) 1] {96,139}
[nterest Expense (14.054) (11,882) {25,936}
Note Payments (3.252) (3.035) {6,887}

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related

Financing Activities (113.465) (15.517) (128,982}

Ner Increase (Decrease) in Cash (4,083) 4,501 418
Cash — Beginning of Year 7,783 42,170 49,953
Cash — End of Year $3,700 $46.6714 $30,371

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss) $67,153 $(16,235) $50.918
Adjustmenis to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) 1o Net

Cush Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation 48,806 36,481 85,287
Decrease im Receivables (1,816) (61) (1,877)
{Decrease) in Payables (4.761) {(167) (4.928)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operaling Aclivities $109.3582 $20,018 $129.400

See Nates To Financial Statements.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCJARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES — AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2004
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer §2.580,671
Other County Officials 131,384
Receivables:
Property Tax
Delinguent 2,421
Succeeding Year 37,085,372
Accounts 0,828
Accrued Interest 2,486
Assessments 1,110,931
Due From Other Governmenis 25.670
Total Assets $40 958,763
LIABILITLES
Accounts Payable £12,642
Salaries and Benefits Payable 22956
Due To Other Governments 4).724 412
Trusts Payable 181,427
Compensated Absences 17.326
Total Liabilities §40,958,763
NET ASSETS SO

See Notes To Financial Statements



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTLES TO FINANCIAL NXTATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 1: Summanry of Signiflcant Accaunting Poiicics

Cerro Gorde County is a politcal subdivision of the State of lowa and operates under the Home Rule provisions of the Constitution of
lowa. The County operates under the Board of Supervisors form of government. Elections are on a partisan basis. Other elected
officials operate independently with the Board of Supervisors. These officials are the Auditor, Treasurer. Recorder. Sheriff, and
Attorney. The County provides numerous services to citizens, mcluding law enforcement. health and social services, parks and cultural
acrivities, planning and zoning. roadway construction and maintenance, and general administrative services.

The County's financial statements are prepared in conformity with U.S. generally zccepted siccounting principles as described by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Al

REPORTING ENTITY

For financial reporting purposes, Cerro Gordo County has included all funds. organizations, account groups, agencies, boards,
commissions, and authorities. The County has also considered all potential component vnits for which it is financially
accountable, and other organizations for which the mature and significance of their relationship with the County are such that
exclusion would cause the County's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board has set forth critena ro be considered in determining financial accountability. These eritena include appointing a
voting nyajority of an organization's governing body, and (1) the ability of the County ta impose its will on that organization or {2)
the potential for the organization to provide specific benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the County.

These financial statements present Cerra Gordo County (the primary government) and its companent units. The compoenent unils
discussed below are included m the County's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial
relationships with the County

Blended Companent Units — The following component units are entitics which are legally separate from the County, but are so
intertwined with the County that they are. in substance, the same as the County, They are reported as part of the County and
blended into the appropriate funds.

One hundred and fifty drainage districts have been established pursuant to Chapter 468 of the Code of lowa for the drainage of
surface waters from agricultural and other lands or the protection of such lands from overflow. Although these districts are legally
separate from the County, they are controlled, managed and supervised by the Cerro Gordo County Board of Supervisors. The
drainage districts are reported as a Special Revenue Fund. Financial information of the individusl drainage distriets can be
abtained from the Cerro Gordo County Auditor's office.

Jointly Governed Oresanizations — The County also participates in several jointly governed organizations that provide goods or
services to the cinzenry of the County but do not meet the eriteria of & joint venture since there is no ongoing financial interest or
responsibility by the participating governments. The County Board of Supervisors are members of or appoint representatives 1o
the following boards and commissions: Cerro Gorde County and City Assessor's Conference Board, Cerro Gordo County
Emergency Management Commission, Cerro Gorde County Joint EY11 Service Board, and Advanced Law Enforcement
Investigative and Admmistrative System Users. Fmancial transactions of these organizations are included m the County's
financial statements only 1o the extent of the County’s fiducrary relationship with the organization and, as such, are reported in an
Agency Fund of the County.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government—wide Financial Statements - The statement of nel asscts and the statement of achivities report information on all of
the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of the interfund
activity has been remaved from these statements. Governmental activities are supported by property tax, mtergovernmental
revenues and other nonexchange transactions

The statement of net assets presents the County’s nonfiduciary assets and lizbilities, with the difference reported as net assets. Net
assets are reported 1n three categories

Invested in capital assers, net of relared debr cansists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by
outstanding balances for bonds, notes, and other debt that are auributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets.



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted wet assets vesult when constramts placed on net asset use are either externally imposed or imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Uinrestricied net assels consist of net assets that do not meet the definition of the twe preceding categories. Unrestricted net
assets often have constraints on resources that are imposed by management. but can be removed or modified,

The statement of gctivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given funcuon are offset by program
revenues, Direct expenses gre those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers ar applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and
2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Property
tax and other items nol properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements - Separate financial statements are provided for govermnmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds. even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported
as other nonmajor governmental funds.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. All general 1ax revenues and other receipts that are not allocated
by law or contractual agreement o some other fund are accounted for in this fund. From the fund are paid the general operating
expenses, the fixed charges and the capital improvement costs that are not paid from other funds.

Special Revenue:

The Mental Health Fund is used to account for property tax and other revenues designated to be used to fund mental health,
mental retardation, and developmental dizabilitics services.

The Rural Services Fund is used to account for property tax and revenues to provide services which are primarily intended 1o
benefit those persons residing in the county outside of mcorporated city areas.

The Secondary Roads Fund 15 utilized to account for secondary road construction and maintenance

The Public Health Fund s utilized to account for Federal and State grants and fees collected by the County 1o provide and
muintain the Caunty Public Health Department.

The Debt Service Fund 1s utilized to account for the payment of interest and principal on the County’s long-term debt.
The Cupital Projects Fund is used to account for all resources used in the acquisition and construction of capital facilities,
Additionally, the County reports the following major proprictary funds:

The Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner to private business enterprises, where the
intent of the government’s council 1s that the costs of providing goods or services 1o the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determunation of net
income Is appropriate for accountability purposcs. The Enterprise Funds account for the activitics of the Mescrvey Wastewater
Colleetion and Treatment Facility and the Swaledale Wastewater Collection and Treatment Facility

Fiduciary fund types are used to account for nel asseis and changes i net assets. The fiduciary funds of the County are
considered agency funds. Agency funds are used to accoum for assets held by the County as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, certamn jomtly govemned organizations, other governmental unirs andfor other funds.

[\
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juue 20, 2004

Nowe I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C.

MEASUREMENRT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources messurement
focus. The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when earned und expenses are recorded when a liability 1s incurred, regardless of the ninung of related cash
flows. Property tax s recognized as revenue in the yvear for which for which it is levied. Grants and similar flems are recognized
as revenue as soon as all cligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been sansfied.

Gaovernmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the medified
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are coliectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay lizbilities of the
current period. Far this purpose, the County cansiders revenues 1o be available if they are collected within sixty days after year
end.

Property tax, intergovernmental revenues (shared revenues, grants and reimbursements from other governments) and interest are
considered to be susceptible 10 accrual. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the County.

Expenditures generally are recarded when a liability is incurred as under accrual accounting.  However, principal and interest on
long-term debt, claims and judgements and compensated absences are recorded as expenditures only when payment is due.
Capital asset acquisitions are reported as cxpenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of specific cast-reimbursement grants,
categorical block grants and genmeral revenues. Thus, when program ecxpenses are incurred, there are both restricted and
unrestricted net assets available to finance the program. It is the County’s policy o first apply cost-reimbursements grants
resources Lo such programs, followed by categorical block grants. and then by general revenues.

The proprietary funds of the County applies all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as the following pronouncements issued
an or before November 30, 1989, unless pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements:  Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statements and Interpretattons, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Rescarch Bulletins of
the Commiltee on Accounting Procedure.

Proprietary funds distinguish operaling revenues and cxpenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s prineipal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the County’s internal service funds are from charges to customers for
sales und services. Operating expenses for internal service funds include the cost of services and admimistrative expenses. Al
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

ASSETS, LiaBILITIES AND Funp EQuiTy

The following accounting policies are followed in preparing the combined balance sheet:

Cash. Pooled Investments 3 sh Eguivalents - The cash balances of most Counry funds are pooled and invested.  [Interest
earned on investments is recarded in the Genera! Fund. unless otherwise provided by faw. Investmenss, consisting of non-
negotiable certificates of deposit, are stated at cost.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows. 2ll short-term cash investments that are highly liquid are considered to be cash
cquivalents. Cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. and at the day of purchase, they have a maturity
date no longer than three months.

Property Tax Receivable — Property tax m Governmental Funds is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting,

Property tax rcceivable is recognized in these funds on the levy or lien date, which is the date that the tax asking is certified by the
County Board of Supervisors. Delinguent property taxes receivable represents unpaid taxes for the curremt and prior vears. The
succeeding year property tax receivable represents taxes certified by the Board of Supervisors to be collected in the next fiscal
year for the purposes set out in the budget for the next fiscal vear. By statute, the Board of Supervisors is required to certify s
budget i March of each vear for the subsequent fiscal year. However, by statute. the tax asking and budget certification for the
following fiscal year becomes effective on the first day of that year. Although the succeeding year property 1ax receivable has
been recorded, the relared revenue is deferred and will not be recogmized as revenue until the vear for which it is levied.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

E.

ASSETS, L1aBILITIES AND FUND EQuITY (Continued)

Property tax revenue recognized in these funds become due and collectible in September and March of the fiscal year with a {/2%
per month penalty for delinguzent payments: is based on January 1, 2002 assessed property valuations; is for the tax accrual period
July 1, 2003 through June 30, 2004 and reflects the tax asking conmined in the budget cerified by the County board of
Supervisors in March 2003.

Interest and Penaltv on Propertv Tax Receivable - Interest and penalty on property tax receivable represents the amount of interest
and penalty that was due and payable but has not been collected.

Drainace and Special Assessments Recgivable - Drainage and special asscssments receivable represents amounts assessed to
individuals for work done which benefit their property. These assessments are payable by individuals in nor less than 10 nor more
than 20 annual installments. Each annual installment with interest on the unpaid balance 1s due on September 30 and is subject 10
the sarne interest and penalties as other taxes. Drainage assessments receivable represent assessments which are due and payable
but huve not been collected.

Due from and Due to Other Funds - During the course of 11s operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. To
the extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 2004, balances of interfund
amounts receivable or payable have been recarded in the financial statements.

Due from Other Governments - Due from other governments represents amounts duc from the State of lowa, various shared
revenues, grants, and reimbursements from other governments.

Inventories - Inyentories are valued al cost using the first-in, first-out method. Inventories in the Special Revenue Funds consist
of expendable supplies held for consumpnon. The cost 15 recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items arc
purchased. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that they are not available to
liquidate current abligations.

Capita] Assets — Capital assets, which include property, equipment and velucles, and infrastructure asseis (e.g., roads, bridges,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks. and similar items which are immovable and of vulue only 1o the government), are reported m the
governmental activitics column in the government-wide statement of net assets. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital asscts are recorded at estumared fair marker value at the daze of donation. The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend lives are not capitalized. Reponable
capital assets are defined by the County as assets with iniual. mdividual coats 1n exeess of the following thresholds and estimated
useful lives in excess of two years.

Infrastructure S 20,000
Land, buildings and improvements 25,000
Equipment and vehicles 3,000

Property and equipment of the County is depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Uiseful lives
Asset Class (In Years)
Buildings 40-50
Building improvements 20-50
Infrastructure 30-50
Equipment 2.20
Vehicles 3-10

Due 19 Other Governments - Due to other governments represents taxes and other revenues collected by the County and payments
for services which will be remitted to other governments.

[rusts Pavable - Trusts payable represent amounts duc to others which are held by various County officials in fiduciary capacities
until the underlying legal matters are resolved.

et
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

E.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES Axp Fusn Eourry (Continued)

Deferred Revenue - Although certain revenues are measurable, they are not available. Avzilable means collected within the
current period or expected to be coilected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current peried. Deferred
revenue in the governmental fund financial statements represents the amount of assels that have been recognized, but the related
revenue has not been recognized since the assets are not collected within the current period ar expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current peried. Deferred reveniue consists of unspent grant proceeds as well
as property tax recetvables and other receivables not collected within sixty davs after year-end.

Deferred revenee on the statement of net assets consists of succeeding vear property tax receivable that will not be recognized as
revenue until the vear for which it is levied and unspent grant proceeds.

Compensated Absences - County employees accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation and sick leave hours for
subsequent use payable to employees. A liability 1s recorded when incurred in the government-wide. proprictary and fiduciary
fund financial statements. The compensated absences liability has been computed based on rates of pay in effect at June 30, 2G03.
The compensated absence hability attributable to the governmental activitics will be paid primarily by the General, Mental Health,
Rural Services and Secondary Road Funds.

Long-term Liabilities — In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial siatements, long-term debt
and other long-tcrm obligations are reported as habilities m the applicable governmental activities or preprictary fund type
statermnent of net assets. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the governmental fund financial statements. the face amount of debt issued 1s reparted as other financing sources. lssuance
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, arc reported as debt service expendirures.

Fund Equity — In the governmental fund financial statements, reservarions of fund balance are reported for wmounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balunce
represent tentative management plans that are subject 1o change.

BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The budgetary comparison and related disclosures are reported as Required Supplementary Information. During the year ended
June 30, 2004, disbursements did not exceed the amounts budgeted

Note 2: Cash and Pooled Investments

The County's deposits in banks at June 30, 2004 were entirely covered by federal depository msurance or by the State Sinking Fund in
accordance with Chapter 12C of the Code of lowa. This chapter provides for additional assessments against the depositories to insure
there will be no loss of public funds.

The County is authorized by stamte to invest public funds in obligations of the United States government, ils agencics and
instrumentalities; certificates of deposit or other evidences of deposit at federally insured depasitory institutions approved by the Board of
Supervisors; primc cligible bankers acceptances; certain high rated commercial paper; perfected repurchase agreements; certain registered
open-end management invesment companies: and ceram joint investment trusts; and warrants or improvement certificates of a drainage
district,
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTCS TO FINANCIAL STATERNENTS
June 34, 2004

Note 3: Duc from and Due to Other Funds

The detail of interfund receivables and paysbles at June 30, 2004, is as follows:

Receivable Fund Pavable Fund Amount
Central Services General S464
MH/DD Services 106

County Assessor 19

City Assessor 37

Dispute Resolution 21

General MH/DD Services 2,026
Secondary Road 38§

Public Health 2,638

County Asscssor 278

City Assessor 533

Dispute Rezolutien 331

Health Insurance General 1,753
Secondary Road 1,755

$10,368

These balances resulted from the ime lag berween the dates that mnterfund goods and services are provided ar reimburseable expenditures
occur, ransactions are recorded in the accounting svstem, an payments between funds are made.

Note 4: Interfund Transfers

The detail of interfund transfers for the vear ended June 30, 2004 1s as follows:

Transfer To Transfer From Amount
General Fund Mental Health S {52,863
Public Health General Fund 680,706
Secondary Roads Rural Services 1,300,000

Empowerment Public Health 12,995
Total $.2,146,564

Transfers generally move resources from the fund statuterily required 1o collect the resources to the fund statutoriiv reqoired to expend
the resources.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2004

Naote 5: Capital Assels

Capital assels activity for the vear ended June 30, 2004 was as follows:

Balance
Begmning Balance
of Year End
{as restated. note 13)  Increases Decreases of Year
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land > 1,666,892 0 - 1,666,892
Construction in progress - - - -
Total capital assets not being depreciated 1.666.892 0 - 1.666.892
Cupital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 5148472 = = 4,248 474
Improvements other than buildings 417.751 - - 417,751
Machinery and equipment 5,866,920 497,394 (212,013) 6,13230]
Vehicles 2910.762 245640 (151.479) 3,004,929
Infrastructure 1.169.386 1.422.548 = 2,921,934
Toral capital asseis being depreciated 14.613.293 2.165.588 (363.492) 16415389
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 1,769.508 84644 - 1,854,157
Improvements other than buildings 190,633 7.283 - 197916
Machinery and equipment 3,140,512 440,480 (I82.236) 3,398,736
Vehicles 1,634,797 178,584 (123.291) 1,790,080
Infrastructure, road network 9.881 L2208 - 52 089
Toral accumulated depreciation 6,945 33] £53.204 (303.547) 7492 988
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 7.667.962 1312384 (57.943) 8922 40}
Governmental activities capital assets, net 5 9334 854 1312384 (57 945) 10,589,293
Depreciation expense was charged to funetions of the prmary government as follows:
Governmental activities:
Public safety and legal services S 1033568
Physical health and social services 31,230
Mental health 4 983
County environment and education 59,424
Roads and transportation 523,709
Governmental services ta residents 201594
Admimstrative services 109674
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities §__853.204
The following is a summary of Enterprise Fund fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation, at June 30, 2004
Meservey Swaledale
Waste Warer Waste Water
Collection & Collecnion &
Treatment Treatment
Facility Facility Total
Land and Improvements
Total Fixed Assets $1,579527 $1.189.417 $2.768,944
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (48.806) {225,883) 274.689
Net Fixed Assets $1,5330,721 $963,534 52,494,225
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 6: Due to Other Governments

The County purchascs services from other governmental units and also acts as a fee and 1ax collection agent for various governmental
units, Tax collections are remitted to those governments in the menth following collection. A summary of amounts due to other govern-
ments is as follows:

Fund Description Amount
General Services ) 3416
Special Revenue
Mental Health 334919
Public Health 630
Trust & Agency Collections
County Special Appraisal 282,499
Schools 21,793,130
City Assessor 185,727
Corporations 13,268,522
Auto License & Use Tax 835,428
City Special Appraisal 156,380
County Asscssor 341,673
E911 Operations 559.892
City Special Assessments 1,137,387
All Others 2,112,302

$41.011.905

Note 7: Changes in Long-Toerm Liadilitivs

A summary of changes in long-1erm liabilities for the vear ended June 30, 2004, i< as follows:

Cazpital Loan
Nates & Genersl
Obligation Lease Caompensated
Governmental Activities Bonds Obligations Absences
Balance — Begmning of Year 400,000 $477.468 $467,324
Additions 1,120,000 0 546910
Reductions 61,000 152,060 467,224
Balance — End of Year $1.460,000 §323.408 $546,910
Due within one year S 423,600 $139.522 $546.910
Drainage [nstallment
Warrants Purchase Total
Balance — Beginning of Year $86,155 493,813 51.924.760
Additions 16,343 0 1,683,453
Reductions 61,048 156,642 897.074
Balance —~ End of Year S41,630 8337171 $2.711,139
Due within one year 3 3 S164.474 $1,295,9046

Sewer Revenue
Capital Loan

Husiness Tvpe Activities Notes
Balance — Beginning of Year $576,348
Addinons 0
Reductions 6,885
Balance - End of Year $369,403
Due within one year S 7.195



CERROGORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Nole 8: Capital Lease Porchiase Agréements / [nstallment Purchuse
The County has entered into capital lease purchase agreements for the Administration's postage machine and Secondary Roads'
motorgraders and tucks. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments, includimg mterest ranging from 8.25% to

9.36% per annum, and the present value of net minimum lease payments under the agreements:

Minimum future obligatons en the capital lease obligations in effect a1 June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Year Ending Postage Motar
June 30, Machine Graders Trucks Toral
2003 S5.904 £37,689 $131.654 §175.247
2006 4 418 37,689 131.634 173,771
10,332 73,378 263.5308 349018
Less: Amount Representng Interest Y3 4,547 18.162 23,612
£9,429 $70,831 £245.146 $325.406

Payments under capital lease purchase agreements for vear ended June 30, 2004, totaled to $152,060.

In September of 2002 the County entered inte an installment purchase agreement for four motor graders. Payments of S181.332 are
required annually from September 1, 2002 through September 1. 2003.

Future obligations en the installment purchase in effect at June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Totzl
20035 $104.474 $16.858 8181,232
2006 172,697 £.635 181.332
§337.171 325,493 $362,664

Note 9: General Oblleatiun Capiral Loza Bonds and Notes

The County has issued S620,000 in general obligation bonds to fund the costs of construction of a sanitary sewer project. During the
tiscal vear 20014, the County issued $1,120,000 in Genersl Obligation Capital Loan Notes 1o fund the costs of election equipment, health
insurance, computer equipment and several maintenance projects. The nates are payable from a continuing annual levy of taxes on alf of
the taxable property in the County. Derails of the outstanding bonds and notes are as follows:

1999 $620,000 lssue 2004 $1.120.,000 Issue

Year Ending June 3U. Interest Rate Principzl Interest Interest Principal Interest
2005 4.50% S 60,000 $ 15,797 1.20% $363,000 §20.215

2006 4.60% 63,000 13.097 1.55% 375,000 13,032

2007 4.65% 70,000 10,107 1.90% 80,000 7.220

2008 2.70% 70,000 0,854 - - -

2009 4.75% 75.000 3,563 - . -

$344, 000 $49,418 $1,120.000 §40,567




CERROGORDO COUNTY, [OWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 39, 2004

Note 10: Drainage Warrants/Drainage Improvement Certificates Payable

Drainage warrants are warrants which are legally drawn on dramage district funds but are not paid for lack of funds. in accordance with
Chapter 74 of the Code of lowz. The warrants bear interest at rates in effect at the nme the warrants are first presented.

Drainage improvement certificates payable represent amounts due to purchasers of drainage improvement certificates. Dratnage
improvement certificates are waivers that provide for a landowner to pay an improvement assessment in installment payments over a
designated number of years with interest at a designated interest rate.  The improvement cerlificates representing those assessments or
mstallments due from the landowner are sold for cash as interest-bearing certificates. Funds received from the sule of certificates are used
1o pay outstanding registered warrants issued to contractors who perform work on drainage district improvements and registered warrants
issued for other related costs. Drainage improvement certificates are redeemed and interest paid o the bearer of the certificare upon
receipt of the installment payment plus interest. from the landowner.

Drainage warrants and drainage improvement certificaies are paid from the Special Revenue Fund solely from special asscssments against
benefited properties.

Note I1: Sewer Revenue Capital Loan Notes

The County has issued $280,000 in sewer revenue capiial loan notes to fund the costs of improvement and extensions 1o the County's
Sanitary Sewer Utility ineluding construction of a sanitary sewer collection and trearment facility for users in the City of Swaledale. The
notes and interest are payable solely from the ner earmings of the system and not from general funds of the County. Payments on the
capital loan notes began on July 1, 1999. The capital loan notes have an interest rate of 4.50% with the final payment due July 1, 20306,
Details of the sewer revenue capital loan notes are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2005 83797 SILT19 15516
20046 3,968 11,548 15,516
2007 4,147 11.369 15,516
2008 4333 11,183 15,516
20019 4,528 10,988 15516
RS 15,889 51,691 77,580
2019 32202 45,318 77.580
2024 40,204 3737 77,580
2029 30,102 27,478 77,580
2034 G2.437 15,143 77.580
2036 28,747 1,940 30,693

S260,414 $235,759 $496,173

The County has also issued S39.100 and $253.200 in sewer revenue capital loan notes to fund the costs of improvements and extensions
to the County's Sanitary Sewer Utility including construction of a sanitary s¢wer collection and treatment facility for users in the City of
Meservey. The notes and interest are payable solely from the net earnings of the system and do not represent general obligations of the
County. Interest pavments on the capital loan notes begin on Julyv 1, 2002. The capital loan notes have an interest rate of 4.5% with finul
payment due by July 1, 2041. Details of the sewer revenue capital loan notes arc as follows:

Year Ending $59.100 Note $253,200 Nate Principal Interest
June 39, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total Total
2008 643 52,632 2,735 S11,275 53,398 $13.907
2006 672 2,603 2878 11,152 3,550 13,755
2007 702 1573 3.008 11,022 3710 13,595
2008 734 2,541 3143 14,887 1877 13,428
2009 767 2,508 3,285 10,745 4,052 13,253
2014 4383 11,990 18,780 51,370 23,165 63360
2019 5,465 10,210 23,403 46,747 18,868 57.057
2024 6810 9.565 19,164 40,980 35.974 50,551
2029 8,486 7.889 36,344 33,806 44,830 41,695
2034 10,375 5.800 45291 24,859 55,860 30,659
2039 3,179 2,196 56,441 13,709 69.620 16,905
2041 6.066 411 26,072 1.768 32.138 2,179
$58,484 $62.618 $250.564 $268.326 $309,048 $33(L.044




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 12: Pension and Retirement Benefits

The County contributes to the Iowa Public Employees Retirement System (IPERS) which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan administered by the State of lowa. TPERS provides retiremient and death benefits which are established by Stete
statue o plan members and beneficiaries. IPERS issues a publicly available financial report that mcludes financial statements and
required supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing to [PERS, P.O. Box 9117, Des Moines, Towa 50306-9117.
The County has implemented GASB statement 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and local governments.

Plan members are required to centribute 3.7% of their annual covered salary and the County is required to contribute 5.75% of annual
covered payroll excepr for law enfarcement employees, in which case the percentages are 4.99% and 7.48%, respectively. Contribution
requirements are established by State stanute. The County contribution to [PERS for the years ended June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002 were
$473.834, $450,098, and $426,509, respectively, equal to the required contmbutions for each vear.

Note E3: Risk Management

The County purchases commercial insurance to provide coverage and protection in the following categories: general liability, automaobile
liability, automobile physical damage, public officials liability, police professional liability, property and inland marine, property
coverage, workers compensalion coverage and employee blanket bond. The Counry assumes lisbility for any deductibles and claims in
excess of coverage limitations. The County assumes responsibility for claims in excess of the following limits:

Type Limit

Praperty $12.649.740
General Liability 2,000,000
Employee Benefir Liability 1,000,000
Law Enforcement Ligbility 2,000,000
Professional Officials Liability 2,000,000
Automobile Liability 1,000,400
Workers Compensation 500,000
Umbrella 10,000 GO0
Inland Marine 1,192,762
Public Official and Employees Liability 2 (100,000

Sentled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Note 14: Employee Health Insurance Plan

The Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Furd was esmblished to account for the partial seif funding of the County’s health insurance
benefit plan. The plan is funded by both emplovec and County centributions and 15 administered through a service agreement with
Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield of lowa. The agreement is subject to autornatic renewal provisions. The County assumes liability
for claims up to the individual stop loss limtation of $125.000. Claims in excess of coverage are insurcd through purchase of stap loss
insurance.

Monthly payments of service [ees and plan contributions to the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund are recorded as expendirures
from the operating funds. Under the administrative services agreement, monthiy payments of service fees and claims processed are paid
to Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield of lowa from the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund. The County records the plan
asscts and related liabilities of the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund as zn Internal Service Fund. The County™s contribution to
the fund for the year ended June 30, 2004 was $642.465.

Amounts payable from the Health Insurance Fund at June 30, 2004 (otal $103.647 which is for incurred but not reported (IBNR) and
reported but not paid claims. The amounts are based on actuarial estimates of the amounts necessary to pay priar-year and current-year
claims, and to cstablish a reserve far catastrophic losses. That reserve was $193,964 at June 20, 2004 and is reported as a designation of
the Health Insurance Fund retained camnings. A lisbility has been esiablished based on the requirements of Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement Number 10, which reguires that a liability for claims be reparted if information prior to the issuance of the
financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated. Sertlements have not exceeded the stop-loss coverage in any of the past three vears. Information on the
reconciliation of changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims for the current vear and prior year is as follows:
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2004

Note 14: Eniployvee Health Insurance Plan (Conrinued)

Balance as Current Year Claim Balance as
of July | Claims Pavments of June 30
2002-2003 S$68.923 £540.269 8734711 S125.519
2003-2004 S125.519 $983,809 $1,007,74) S103,647

Note t5: Closure and Postelosure Care Costs

Cerro Gordo County is a member of the Landfill of North lowa. The Landfill of North Iowa is an inter-governmental agency established
in accordance with the provisions ef Chapter 28E of the State Code of lowa (Inter-governmental Cooperation Agreement). The purpose
of the agency is to provide for the economic disposal or collection and dispasal of all solid waste produced or generated within cach
member city, town, and the unincorparated portion of Cerro Gordo County. comprising the municipalities. In performing its duties, the
agency may contract with and expend funds from federal, state, and Jocal agencies and private individuals and corporations.

State and federal laws and regulations require the agency to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stops accepting waste snd to
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty vears after closure, Although closure and postolosure care
costs will be paid only near or after the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, state laws require the agency o submit a closure and
postclosure plan detailing the schedule for and the methods by which the operator will meet the conditions for proper closure and
postclosure. ‘The agency is in comphiance with this requirement. On June 30, 2004, the County did not anticipate any additional
assessments for closure and postclosure care costs.

Note 16: Related Pacty I'ransactions

Business transactions between the County and County officials or employees were noted.  The transactions appear to be authorized in
accordance with Chapter 321.342 of the Code of lowa because the contracts were made upon competitive bid in writing, publicly invited
and opened,

Note 17: Commitments and Contingencies

The County participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs. The programs are subject to financial and compliance audits,

The amount of expenditures, if any. which may be disallowed by the granting agency is not determinable at this time; however, County
officials do not believe that such amounts would be significant.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, 10WA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Governmental Fund Tvpes

Less Funds
Not Reguired
Actual To Be Budgeted Net
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $10,570,374 $0 $10,570.374
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 118,295 0 118,295
Intergovernmental 9,722,154 0 9,722,154
Licenses and Permits 270,476 0 270,476
Charges for Service 1,292,565 0 1,292,565
Use of Money and Property 228,181 0 226,181
Miscellancous 1,215 451 58,385 1,157,066
Total Revenues 23,417,496 58,385 23,359.111
EXPENDITURES:
Public Safery and Legal Services 4,251,142 0 4.251.143
Physical Health and Education 3913976 0 3,913,976
Mental Health 5,198,915 0 5,198,915
County Environment and Education Services 921,994 0 921.991
Roads and Transportation 4,551,633 0 4,551,633
Governmenta! Services o Residents 742,415 Q 742,415
Administrative Services 1,902,524 0 1,802,524
Non-Program 207,694 166,720 40,974
Debt Service 78,738 0 78,718
Capital Projects 2,281,067 {) 2,281,067
Tatal Expendltures 24,050,096 166,720 23,883,376
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (632,600) (108.335) {324.265)
Other Financing Sources, Net 1,052,046 16,543 1,035,503
Excess (Deliciency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 419,446 (91.792) 511,238
Balance ~ Beginning of Year 9,164,753 229 430 §,935.323
Balunce - End of Year $9.584,199 S$137.638 $9.446,561

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Repornt
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Governmental Fund Types

Final 10
Budgeted Amounis Net Vanance - Net as % of
Onginal Final Positive (Negative) Amended Budget
$9.988,701 $10.502,741 8$67.633 100.64%
130,000 130,000 (11.70%) 91.00%
10,239,275 10,363,220 (641,066} 93.81%
268,344 268,949 1.527 100.537%
1,288,589 1,189,403 (96,838) 93.03%
266,346 204,146 24,035 111.77%
450,705 1,040,524 116.542 111.20%
22,631,965 23,898,983 (539,872) 97.74%
4,474,374 4,506,091 254948 04 34%
3,990,678 4,491,265 577,289 8§7.15%
5,150,000 5,265,800 66,885 98.73%
980,057 1,033,127 111,136 89 24%
5,312,206 5,403,206 851,573 84.24%
806,208 767,208 24,793 96.77%
1,927,096 2,045,046 142,522 93.03%
40,000 50,000 9,026 B1.95%
78.438 79,438 700 99.12%
2.526,208 2,682,508 401 441 85.03%
25,285,265 26,323,689 2440313 90.73%
{2,653,300) (2,423 706) 1,900,441
2,010 1,119,807 (84 304)
{2,651,300) (1.304.5899) 1,816,137
8,767,220 8,767,220 168,103
$6,115,920 $7.462,321 $1,984,240
(Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES AND
CIHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 20, 2004

General Fand

Final to
Actoal
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeled Amounis Positive of Amended
Actual QOnginal Final {Negative) Budiet
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $5,247,248 $5,139,095 $5,212,079 $35.169 100.67%
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 118,295 130,000 130,000 (11,705} 91.00%
Intergovernmental 1,145,115 1,900,696 1,303,370 (158,255} B7.86%
Licenses and Permits B 415 7,600 7,600 ¥15 110.72%
Charges for Service 919,099 246,640 919,290 (191) 99 98%
Use of Money and Property 193,160 257.746 172,446 19,714 111.37%
Miscellaneous 383,380 211,275 340,504 42,882 112.59%
Total Revenues 8,014,718 8,513,082 8,186,289 (71,571) 99.11%
EXPENDITURES:
Public Safety and Legal Services 4,129.098 4,349174 4,381,091 251,993 94,25%
Physicul Health and Education 727,297 800,460 937,798 210,301 77.55%
County Environment and Education Services 478,441 512,254 409 474 21,632 95.79%
Governmental Services o Residents 738,889 801,208 762,208 23319 96,94%,
Administrative Services 1,958,590 1,900,758 2,018,708 OO, 118 97.02%
Non-Program 40,974 40,000 50,000 9,026 81.95%
Capital Projects 157,857 1,450,000 150,000 (7.857) 105.24%
Total Expenditures 8,231,146 9,834 054 8,799,279 568,133 93.54%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (216.428) {1.341.002) {712,990} 496,562
Other Financing Uses, Net (519,843) (685,305) {677.405) 157,562
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses (736,271) (2,026,307)  (1,390,395) 654,124
Balunce - Beginning of Year 4,035,231 3.990,784 1,990,784 44,447
Balance - End of Year $3,298.960 $1.964,477 $£2,600,389 $G6Y98,571
See Accompanying Independent Auditors™ Report {Contnued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

BUNGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MENTAL HEALTH

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended Junc 30, 2004

Menta) Health

Finzl to

Actual

Variance -

Actual as %

Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Onginal Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $2,174,025 $2,137.667 $2,157,167 S16,858 100.78%
Intergovernmental 3,135,808 2,913,502 2,990,387 139,421 [04.65%
Charges For Services 5,400 123272 123,272 (117.872) 0.00%
Miscellancous 32,599 12,000 22,000 10,599 148.158%
Total Revenues 5.347,832 3,206,441 5,298,826 49,000 100,92%
EXPENDITURES:
Mental Health 5,198,915 5.150.000 3,265,800 66,883 98.73%
Total Expenditures 5,198,915 3,150,000 5,265,800 66,885 98.73%
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 148,917 36,441 33,026 115,891
Other Financing Uses, Net (152.863) 0 0 (152.863)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over {Under) Expenditures and
Onher Financing Uses (3,946) 36,441 11,026 {36,972)
Balance - Beginning of Year 500,077 498,730 498,730 1,347
Balauce - End of Yeur $496,131 $555,171 $531,736 (£35,625)

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RURAL SERVICES

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Rural Services

Final w0
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Pasitive of Amended
Actual Original Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $1,556,242 $1,546,939 $1.540.629 $15,603 1O1.01%
Intergovernmental 63,910 134,770 121,104 (33,194) 54.42%
Miscellaneous 93 0 (i 93 0.00%%
Total Revenues 1.622.245 1.681,709 1.661,743 (39.498) 97.62%
EXPENDITURES:
Public Safety and Legal Services 4557 3.000 5,000 443 91.14%
County Environment and Education Services 43,410 78.927 78,927 5517 55.00%
Roads and Transportation 303,396 316.206 316,206 12,610 96.01%
Total Expenditures 351,563 400,123 400,133 48,370 £7.86%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 1.270.682 1.281.576 1261610 9,072
Other Financing Uses, Net (1.300.000)  (1,300,0001  (1,300.000) 0}
Deficiency of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Under Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (29,318) (18.424) {38.390) 9072
Balance - Beginning of Year 100,724 99,633 99,655 1.069
Balance - End of Year S71.406 $81.231 $61,263 S10,141

See Accompanying [ndependent Auditors’ Report.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, 1I0WA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SECONDARY ROADS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Secondary Roads

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Ongmal Final (Negative) Budge:
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax $973.415 S687.500) $973.412 §3 100.G0%,
Intergovernmental 3,561,196 3,543,000 3,945,000 (383,804) 90.27%
Licenses and Permits 6,230 0 0 6,230 (.00%
Use of Money and Property 1510 0 ] 3,510 0.00%
Miscellancous 452981 0 396,600 56,381 114.22%
Total Revenues 4997332 4,232,500 5,315,012 (317.680) 94.02%
EXPENDITURES:
Roads and Transportation 4,248,037 4,996,000 5.087.000 S§38.963 8351%
Capital Projects 1,497.665 750.000 1.910,000 412,335 78.41%
Total Expenditures 5,745,702 5.746.000 6,997,000 1,251,298 82.12%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures (748370 (1,313.300)  (1.681988) EREN B
Other Financing Sources, Net 1,300,000 1,340,000 1,340,000 (40,000)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses 351,630 (173.500) {341 98R) 893618
Balance - Beginning of Year 2,499,552 2472141 2472121 27411
Balance - End of Year $3.051,182 §2,298.64!) $2.130.183 $921,029
See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, TOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PUBLIC HEALTH

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Public Health
Final 1o
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Original Final (Neganve) Budget
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $1,263,594 S1201485 S1,424617 (§161,023) §8.70%
Licenses and Permits 10518 260,749 8,450 2,065 124.44%
Charges for Service 90,514 12928 179,491 11,023 103.94%
Miscellaneous 147.710 117,884 151,924 {4,214) 97.23%
Total Revenues 1,712,333 1,700,046 1.864,482 (152.149) 01.84%
EXPENDITURES:
Physical Health and Educaton 2,348,188 2450219 2,668,900 320.712 87.98%
Total Expenditures 2,348,188 2.450.219 2.665.900 320712 87T.98%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures (635.855) (750,173) (804.418) 168,563
Other Financing Sources. Net 667,711 630,706 680.7U6 {12,995)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses 31.836 {69.467) (123.712) 155,568
Balance - Beginning of Year 271252 259,568 259568 17,684
Balance - End of Year £309,108 §190.101 $135,856 §173,252

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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(Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION —
BUDGLTARY REPORTING
June 30, 2004

In accordance with the Code of lowa, the County Board of Supervisors annually adopts a budget on the modified acerual basis following
reguired public natice and hearing for all funds. except blended component units, drainage districts, snd agency funds, and appropriates
the amount deemed necessary for cach of the different County offices and departments.  The budger may be amended during the year
utilizing similar statutorily prescenbed procedures. Encumbrances are not recognized on the budget and appropriations lapse at year end.

Formial and legal budgetary control is based upon 10 major classes of expenditures known as functions, not by fund or fund tvpe. These
10 functions are: public safery and legal services, physical health and social services, mental health, county environment and education,
roads and transportation, governmental services to residents, administrative services. non-program, debt service and cupital projects.
Function disbursements required 1o be budgeted include disbursements for the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund,
capital projects funds and expendable trust funds. Although the budger document presents function disbursements by fund, the legal
level of control is at the aggregated function level, not at the fimd or fund type level. Legal budgetary control is also based upon the
appropriation to cach office or department. During the vear, a budget amendment increased budgeted revenues and disbursements by
$2.384.825 and $1,038,424. respectively. This budger amendment s reflected in the final budgeted amounis.

In addition, annual budgets are similarly adopted in accordance with the Code of lowa by the appropriate governing body as indicated:
for the County Extension Office by the County Agricultural Extension Council, for the County Assessor by the County Conference
Board, for the E91) System by the Joint E911 Service Board and for Emergency Management Services by the County Emergency
Management Commissien.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND

Ycar Ended Sune X, 2004

REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax
Property Tax
Local Option Sales Tax
Utitity Tax Replacement Exeise Tax
Other County Tax
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax
Intergovernmenta)
State Shared Revenues
Franchise Tax
Other
State Tax Credits
State and Federal Pass-Thru Revenues
Human Services Administration Reimbursement
Other
Contributions From Other Intergovernmental Units
State Grants and Entitiements
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Service
Office Fees and Collections
County Auditor
County Recorder
County Shenff
Auto License, Use Tax and Postage
Miscellancous
Use of Money and Property
Interest on Investments
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Reimbursements
Assessimients
Miscellaneous

Totral Revenues

§4.867.951
176,984
194 68]

7.632

48,080
12438

1.948
401,788
196.163
02,114

7,084

134,043
59.117

227.437
73,705
244

3,
Z

&

5

(73]

7,248
8,295

12
— l

60518
233,573

487.806
223,775
139,443

Rd41s

919,099

193,160

383,380

8,014,718

(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30. 2004

EXPENDITURES:
Operating

Public Safety und Legal Services 4,129,098
Physical Health and Social Services 737,297
County Envirenment and Education 478,441
Governmental Services to Residents 738,889
Administration 1,958,590
Non-Program 40974
Capital Projects 157,857
Total Expenditures 8,231,146

Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures 216,428)

Other Financing Sources (LUses)

Sale of Capital Assets 5,000
Operating Transfers In
Mental Health 152,863
Operating Transfers Out
Public Health (680, 70G) {£19.841)

Deficiency of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Under

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (736.271)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 4.0135.231
Fund Bealance - End of Yeur $3.298.960

See Accomipanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY., IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Public Safety and Legal Services
Law Enforcement

Uniformed Patrol Services SEES.659
Law Enforcernent Communications 39,104
Adult Correctional Services 1481543
Administration 323,929

2,730.23%

Legal Services

Criminal Prosecution 048919
Medical Examinations 93,278
Child Support Recovery 300,958

1,043,153

Emergency Services

Ambulance Services 13,993
Emergency Management 42,332
56,325

Assistance to Distct Court System

Physical Operations I,872
Research and Qther Assistance 3,000
6.872

Court Proceeding Program

Juries and Witnesses 40019
Detention Services 30311
Court Caosts 243
Service of Civil Papers 102,536

173,109

Juvenile Justice Administration

Juvenile Victim Restitution 29,596
Juvenile Representation Services 2,362
Court-Appointed Attorneys and Court Costs for Juveniles 87,444
119,402

Tuatal Public Safety and Legal Services $4,129,09%8

(Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY.IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Physical Health and Social Services
Services to the Poor
Administration
General Welfare Services

Services to Military Veterans
Administration
General Services to Veterans

Children's-and Family Services
Youth Guidance

Chemical Dependency
Treatment Services
Preventive Services

Totul Physlcal Health and Social Services

County Environment and Education
Environmental Quality
Environmental Restoration

Conservation and Recreation Services
Administration
Maintenance and Qperations

Ammal Control
Animal Shelser
Animal Bounnes and State Apiarist Expense

County Development

Land Use and Building Controls
Educational Services

Fair & 4-H Clubs

Total County Environment and Education

N

~I

30,922
42,508
123, 700)

6.153

302,380
100,180
442,560

9,068
200
9268

37,460

2,000

478,441

(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Governmental Services to Residents
Representation Services
Elcctions Admimistration
Local Elections
Township Officials

State Administrative Services
Motor Vehicle Registrations and Licensing
Recording of Public Documents

Total Governmental Services to Residents

Administration
Policy and Administration
General County Management
Administrative Management Services
Treasury Management Services
Other Palicy and Administration

Central Services
General Services
Data Processing

Risk Management Services
Safety of Workplace
Fidelity of Public Officers
Uncmployment Compensation
Total Administration

Non-Program
Other Non-Program Current

Capital Projects
Other Capital Projects

Total Expenditures

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report

£738,889

411,888
307,094
145,722

28 887
893,591

409,260
511.866
921.126

1,958,590

40,974

157.857
§.231.146

{Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Year keded June 30, 2064

Resgurce Recorder's General Rural
Enhancament Records County Nature Conservation County
and Protection Management  Betterment Center Parks Betterment
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investumenis $19.551 £39.539 S38.874 $252,625 £25,903 S106,259
Receivables:
Accounis 0 3,621 {} 16,324 12,609 0
Acerued Interest a 29 0 110 0 0
Drainage Assessments 0 0 0 0 i 0
Due From Other Governments 1] 0 12,642 0 (0 50,567
Tatal Assers 819,551 $63,189 551,516 $269,059 538,512 156,866
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Linbilities
Accounts Payable $0 S0 Sa 527 $1,840 S580
Salaries and Benefits Pavable 0 i) (I 896 2,393 0
Due To Other Governments { 0 ] 1] 1] {}
Total Liabilities ( {) 0 923 4,239 SEO
Fund Equity
Reserved for Endowment ] 0 {0 58,769 1] [t}
Reserved for Drainage Warrants 0 0 0 0 ( 0
Reserved for Trost ] 0 1] 1] | 0
Unreserved 19,551 63,189 51.516 209.367 34,273 156,286
Total Fund Equity 19.551 63.189 S1.516 268,136 34,273 150,256
Tatal Liabilities and
Fund Equity $19,551 $63,189 S$51.516 $269,039 538,512 $156,8G0

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.



Public Recorder's Strand Conservation
Economic Health Elecironic Estate Lend Acquisition
Development Drainage Inspections  Empowerment Transfer Trust Trust Tatal

§303.7758 $108.967 852,720 $160,908 $22.720 $80,032 §31,795 §1.263.708
i} 0 &.759 0 0 { 0 41313
) 0 0 0 I1 [ 0 150
0 35,291 a i) 0 0 0 35.29]
25,283 U 0 740 0 0 0 §9,232
§329.058 S144.258 S61.,479 Sifil 648 §22,731 $80,032 $31,793 $1.429.694
50 $6.620 S1.878 $6,484 SO 5336 $O 517,771
0 0 11.254 0 0 0 0] 14,543
4] 1 (0 0 0 { { i
{ 6,620 13,132 6,484 0 336 () 32314
a 0 0 0 0 ( {h 58,769
U 137638 ] 0 ] 1] 0O 137,638
0 0 0 0 0 79,696 31,795 111,491
329,058 0 48,347 135,164 22,731 0 0 1,089,482
329,058 137.638 48347 155,164 22,731 79.696 31,798 1,397,380
$329,058 5144258 $61,479 S161,648 §22.731 $80,032 $31.795 51,429,694




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, JOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDJTURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Resource Recorder's General
Enhancement Records County Nature Conservation
and Protection  Management  Betterment Center Parks
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax S 0 S 0 SE8.492 S 0 S 0
intergovernmentsl 17.80) { ] 0 (
Licenses and Permits ] 4] 0 0 il
Charges For Service 0 14,324 0 0 36,777
Use of Money and Property 43 342 0 1,241 U
Miscellaneous ( 0 0 59.709 0
Total Revenues 17.844 14068 £8.492 60,950 36,777
EXPENDITURES:
Operating:
Public Safety and Legal Services 0 {1 5.000 0 0
Physical Health and Social Services 0 0 40,853 U 0
County Environment and Education 125 §] 2,500 55945 34 503
Governmental Services 1o Residents U] 3526 0 { {0
Administration 0 0 26,338 ( i
Non-Program 0 0 0 a 0
Capital Projects 0 ( 0 ( 4
Total Expenditures 125 31,526 74.691 35,945 34,503
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 17.719 11,142 13,801 3.005 2,274
Other Financing Sources:
Proceeds From Drainage Warrants (0 0 0 0 ]
Operating Transfers In b 0 0 0 0
Tortal Other Financing Sources ( 0 0 0 0
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 17719 11,142 13,801 5,008 2,274
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 1,832 52,047 37,715 263,131 31,999
Fund Balances End of Year §19,551 $63,189 $51,516 $268,136 $34,273

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Conservation

Rural Public Recorder's Strand Land
County Economic Health Elecuronic Estate Acquisition
Bettermemt  Development  Drazinage  Inspections Empowerment  Transfer Grant Trust Total
$353.908 S176,954 S0 SO S0 S0 0 S0 5619444
0 0 0 22616 444,421 0 0 727 485,565
0 0 0 243316 G 0 0 0 245316
] 0 1] 3,742 ) 22689 20 0 77,552
] 0 0 0 1.745 42 636 27,360 31,511
{) 0 58,383 1,853 1,546 1] 1,550 1] 123,023
351.968 176.984 38,385 273,507 447.712 22731 2.206 28,187 1,582,411
112,488 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 117488
1 4] 0 208,458 499 180 0 0 0 hEREL)
218,580 §5,845 0 0 0 0 2,642 {0 400,140
\ ) 4] 0 0 0 a 0 3,526
0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 26,338
1] {1 166,720 0 ] 0 0 0 160,720
0 300,000 (0 0 0 1] 1] 0 300,000
331,068 385,845 166,720 298,458 499,180 { 2,642 ll 1,652,703
22500 (208,861} (108,335) (24.951) (51,468) 22,731 (436) 28,187 (270,292)
0 0 16,543 0 1} 0 0 ] 16,543
0 0 0 0 12,995 0 0 0 12,995
() {} 16,543 0 12,995 [ (0 0 29,538
22,900 (208,80l) (91.792) (24.951) (38.473) 22731 (436) 28,187 (240,754)
133,386 537919 219,430 73,298 193,637 0 80,132 3,608 1,638,134
$5156,286 $329.058 S$137.638 S48.347 S155,164 §22,731 $79,690 $31,795 $1,397.380




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN BALANCE -~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2004

Nonmajor Special Revenue

Less Funds
Not Required
Actual To Be Budgeted Net
REVENUES:
Property and Other County Tax 2619444 S 0 SG19,444
Intergovernmental 485,565 0 485,503
Licenses and Permuts 245,316 0 245316
Charges for Service 77,552 0 77,552
Use of Money and Froperty 31511 i) 3S1
Miscellaneous 123,023 58,385 04,638
Total Revenues 1582411 58,385 1,524,026
EXPENDITURES:
Public Safety and Legal Services 117,488 [y 117488
Physical Health and Educanon 838,491 4] 838,491
County Enviranment and Education Services 400,140 Y] 4400, 140
Governmental Services to Residents 3,526 1] 3,526
Administrative Services 26,338 0 26,338
Non-Program 166,720 166,720 {0
Capital Projects 300,000 U 300,000
Taotal Expenditures 1,852,703 166,720 1,685,983
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (270,292) (108,335) (161,957)
Other Financing Sources (Uses), Net 29,538 16,543 12,993
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses {240.754) (91,792) {148,902)
Balance - Beginning of Year 1,638 134 229 430 1,408,704
Balance - End of Year $1.397.280 $137,03% $1,239.742

See Accompanying Independent Auditors” Repornt



Nonmajor Special Revenue

Final to
Net
\Yarance - Netas %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Original Final (Negative) Budget

$437,.500 619,444 < 0 100.00%
438,822 512,742 (27.177 94 70%
256,249 232 899 (7,583) 57.00%
42,500 67.350 10,202 H15.15%
8.600 30,700 g1 102.64%
52,546 35,096 9.542 117.32%
1,237,217 1,538,231 (14.205) 99.08%
120,000 120,000 2,512 97.91%
739,999 284,507 46,076 94.79%
388,876 454726 54.586 88.00%
3.000 3,000 1,474 T70.52%
26,338 26338 0 100.00%
Q0 0 ] 0.00%
300,000 300,000 1] 100.00%
1.380.213 1.790.631 104 648 94.16%

{342,996) (252,500) 90,443

(33,401} (33.401) 46,396

{(376,397) (255,801) 136,839

1,346,131 1,346,)31 62.573

£969,734 $1.060,330 $199.412
{Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE., EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE ~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL ~ DEBT SERVICE FUND
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended Joae 30, 2004

Deht Service

Final to
Actual
Varance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Original Final {Negutive) Budget
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental S 195 S 0 S 0 § 195 0.00%
Miscellancous 75,659 56,000 74,400 1,259 101.69%
Total Revenues 75,854 56,000 74,400 1,454 101.95%
EXPENDITURES:
Debt Service 78,738 78,438 79,438 700 99.12%
Total Expenditures 78.738 78.438 79.438 700 9.12%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures (2,884) (22,438) (5.038) 2,154
Balance - Beginning of Year 78,070 78,070 78.070 0
Balance - End of Year S75,180 $53.632 $73.032 $2,154
See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report. {Contimued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CAPITAL PROJELCTS FUNDS

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Capital Projects

Final 10
Actuzl
Variance - Actual a5 %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Original Final (Negative) Budzget
REVENUES:
Intergovernimental §64,771 $5.000 S60.000 $4.771 107.95%
Total Revenues 64,771 3,000 60,000 4,771 107.95%
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Projects 325,545 26,208 321,508 (3,037) 100.94%
Total Expenditures 325,545 26,208 322,508 (3.037) 1H).94%
Deficiency of Revenues
Under Expenditures (260.774) (21.208) (262,508) 1,734
Other Financing Sources
Proceeds of Long Term Debt 1,109,907 0 1,109,907 {0
Excess (Deficieney} of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Ovyer (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses 40,133 (21,208) 847,399 1,734
Balance - Beginning of Year 35.713 22.141 22,141 13,572
Balance - End of Year S884.840 $933 §869.540 $15,306

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET ~ INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2004

Central Health
Services Insurance Total
ASSETS
Cash and Poocled Investments $47.332 $299.011 346,943
Total Assets 547332 $299.611 $346,943
LIABILITLES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable §2,297 $103.647 S105.944
Net Assels
Unrestricted S$45,025 $195,964 $2411,999

See Accompunying Independent Auditors’' Report



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS — INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Y ear Ended June 30, 2004

Central Health
Services Insurance Totl
OPERATING REVENUES:
Reimbursements from Operating Funds $219.320 $642,465 $861,785
Reimbursements from Emplovess 0 92246 92,246
Total Operating Revenues 219,320 734,711 954,031

OPLERATING EXPENSES:
Health Insurance

Medical Claims Pad 0 1,007,741 1,007.741

Insurance Premiums 0 70,440 71,440

Administrative Fees 0 126,198 126,198

Miscellaneous i} 10,856 10,856
Central Services

Telephone 30,648 0 30,648

Insurance 177,687 0 177,687

Total Operating Expenses 208335 1,215,235 1,423 570

Operating Income (Loss) 10,983 (480,524) {469,339)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES:
Interest 0 4,224 4,224
Net Income (Loss) 10.985 (476,300) (465,315)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 34,050 672,264 706,314
Nel Assets -~ End of Year 345,035 $195.964 5240999

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CLERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS — INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Central Health
Services Insurance Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Received from Operating Fund Reimbursements $220,706 $643,941 864,647

Cash Received from Employees & Others 0 92,246 92,246

Cash Payments to Supplicrs for Services (208,633) (1,237,107} (1.445.739)

Net Cash Provided by (Used i) Operating Activitics 12.074 {500,920) (485,840)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income ) 4,234 4,224
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 12,074 (296.690) (484.622)
Cash - Beginning of Year 35,258 796,307 831,565
Cash - End of Year S47.332 S299.611 £346,943

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TONET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $10,985 (8480,524) (5469,539)
Adjustments o Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Decrease in Receivables 1,386 1,476 2.862
(Decrease) in Payables (287) (21,872) (22.169)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activilies 512,074 SI300,920) S(488.846)

See Notes to Financial Smatements.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCLIARY ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES -- ALL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2004

Elected
Officials Other Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer S 0 S2380.671 $2,580,671
Other County Officials 131.384 0 131,384
Receivables:
Property Tax
Delinquent 0 2421 2,411
Succeeding Year 0 17,095 372 17,095,372
Accounts 87 9,741 D.828
Accrued Interest 2486 2,486
Assessments 1] 1,110,931 1,110,931
Due From Other Governments 0 25,670 25,670
Total Assets $131.471 $40,827,292 $40,958,763
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 50 $12,642 512,642
Salaries and Benefits Payable 0 22,956 22,9506
Due to Other Gavernments 51,472 40,672,940 40,724,412
Trusts Payable 79,999 101,428 181,427
Compensated Absences () 17.326 17.326
Total Liabilities S131,471 840,827,292 540,958,763

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES = ELECTED OFFICIALS
June 30, 2004

Board of
Supervisors Velerans
Conservators Affars Recorder Sheniff Total
ASSETS
Cash and Paoled Investments
Other County Officials 527,265 £1.001 $51,385 51,703 S131.384
Receivables:
Accounts 0 0 87 0 87
Total Assets $27.295 S1.001 §$51,472 £51.703 S131,471
LIABILITIES
Due to Other Governments S0 <0 S31.472 S0 $51,472
Trusts Payable 27.295 1.00] i) 51,703 79,999
Total Liabilites $27.295 $1.001 $51,472 £51.703 5131471

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

COMBINING SCHEPULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2004

Agricultural County
Extension County Special City
Education Assessor Appraisal Asgessor
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer $2,24] $119.820 $208.3935 §59.408
Receivables:
Property Tax
Delinguent 16 34 12 5
Succeeding Yew 179,212 241 504 20,183 137,857
Agcounts 0 1.723 0 39
Accrued Interest i 1] 1] 0
Assessments 1] U] ] {
Due From Other Governments y7 98 22 94
Total Assels 5181,566 $363.179 $288.622 S197423
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable ] $366 56.123 $249
Salaries and Benefits Pavable 0 12,380 0 6,627
Due to Other Governments 181,566 341.673 282,499 185,727
Trusts Payable 0] 0 0 {
Compensated Absences ( 8560 {) 4820
Tetal Liabilitices 5181566 $363,179 $288,612 $197,423




Ciry City

Special Arca Special
Appraisal Schools Schools Carporations Townships Assessmenls

$130,635 $268.926 $12.572 £145432 §2.3358 $26.430

[} 1876 88 21 51 0

26,286 21,510,599 975,267 13115156 193,366 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 ]

U 0 0 0 0 1,110,931

18 11.729 528 7.603 53 0

$156,939 §21,793,130 SOBE 453 513,268,522 $193,828 $1,137,387

$539 S0 50 S0 s0 S0

¢ 0 ] 0 ] 0

156,380 21,793,130 988,455 13,268,522 195,828 1,137,387

0 ] ] ] 0 0

U U 1] 0 { 0

$156,939 $21,793,130 $988.455 $13.268,322 $195,828 S1,137.387

=]
(%)

{Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND
LEABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2004

Auto Brucellosis and Joint
License and Tuberculosis Disaster Clear Lake
Use Tax Eradicanon Services Sanitary
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer S$835.428 S82 $10.725 S16.924
Receivables:
Property Tax
Delinquent 0 0 0 b
Succeeding Year 0 6,232 0 629,710
Accounts 0 0 289 0
Accrued Interest 0 0 2,486 0
Assessments 0 0 0 {
Due From Other Governments 0 3 0 292
Total Assets $835428 $6.317 $13.500 $646,934
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 20 S0 $980 SO
Salaries and Benefits Payable 0 0 1.611 0
Due ta Other Governments 835,428 6,317 10,9089 646934
Trusts Payable 0 0 0 0
Compensated Absences 0 0 0 0
Total Liabilities S835.428 $6317 $13,500 $646,934

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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Advanced

Law Enforcement Recorder's Pass-
Advance Cash Dispute E911 Investigative and Transler Through Employee

Tax Long/Short Resolution Operations  Admunistrative Svstem Fee Projects Benefits Total
08,278 $86Y $54.427 5559.892 $25,710 S0 71 52,022 $2,584,671
{ 0 ) 0 1] a 0 0 2,421
0 1) U 0 il 0 { V] 37,095,372
{ ] 1.170 0 4 6500 0 i 9,741
4] 0 0 0 0 { 0 0 2. 480
(] u 0 0 0 1] 0 1] {,110.92]
{ ] 0 ( u 0 5.123 ( 25,670
£98,278 $869 $55.597 $559,892 §25.710 $6.300 £3.194 §2.022 544,827,292
SH S0 $99 S0 S0 $0 4,066 St 512,642
n 1] 2338 0 0 0 0 ] 22956
0 £nY 49214 359,892 25,710 6,500 0 ] 40,672,940
98,278 ] 0 ] 0 0 1,128 2,022 101,428
il U 3,946 o 0 0 i 4] 17,326
S9R,278 $869 $55.597 $359 892 £25.710 $6.500 $5,194 §2,022 $40,827.292

{Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Yeur Ended June 30, 2004

Elected Officials
Balance Balance
July I, 2003 Additions Deletions June 30, 2004
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled [nvestments
Other Counry Officials $178,424 $2,534.358 $2,581,398 $131,384
Recevables
Actounts 240 87 240 87
Total Assets S178,664 2,534,443 §2.581,638 $131,471
LIABILITIES
Due to County Funds £100 St $100 S0
Due to Other Governments 35,899 2454446 2,438,873 51,472
Trusts Payable 142,663 79,999 142,665 79,999
Total Liabilities S178.664 $2.534.445 $2.581,638 $131,471
Other Apency Funds
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deletions June 30, 2004
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investiments
County Treasurer $2,395,305 $12.491.459 $12,306,093 €2,580,671
Receivables
Property Tax
Delinquent 826 2421 826 2421
Succceding Year 35479482 37,095,372 35,479,482 37,095,372
Accounts 47327 9,741 47,327 9.74]1
Interest () 2,480 0 2,486
Due From Other Governments 3886 25670 3.886 25,670
Assessments 115,866 1,110,93] 315,866 1,114,931
Total Assets $38,242 692 $50,738,080 S48,153 480 S40.827,292
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payahle $10.941 §12.042 $10,941 $12.642
Salarres and Benefits Payable 19,203 22,936 19,203 22,956
Due to County Funds 2,062 0 2,062 0
Due to Other Governments 38,171,360 50,583,728 48,082,148 40,672,940
Trusts Payable 34,449 101,428 34.449 101,428
Compensated Absences 4.677 17.326 4677 17,326
Tatal Liabilitics £38.242.692 S50, 738,080 S48,153 480 $40,827,292

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCLARY ASSETS
ANXND LIABILITIES - ELECTED OFFICIALS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Board of
Supervisors Velerans
Conservators Alfairs Audior Recorder Shenff Total
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Balance - Beginning of Year §32.601 SHonz s 0 £35.999 $109,052 $178,664
Additions:
Office Fees and Collections 0 0 4,091 490,672 179,633 1.674.416
Trusts 273514 1 0 344.141 242 373 860,020
Total Additions 273514 1 4.091 §34.813 1.422.026 2.534.445
Deductions;
Agency Remitances:
To County Funds a 0 4,001 490,772 113,671 al0,534
To Other Goevernments 0 0 0 327.218 637 327,835
Trusts Paid Out 278,820 12 { 1,350 1,363,067 1,643,249
Total Deductions 278,820 12 4,091 819,340 1,479,375 2,581,638
Balance - End of Year $27,295 S1.001 < 0] $351.472 $51.703 $131,471

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Agricultural County
Extension County Special City
Education Assgssor Apprasal Assessor
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Balance - Beginning of Year $173.512 $369,368 $255.270 $198,900
Additions:
Properly and Other County Tax 180,086 145,202 £1.382 137,047
E911 Surcharge 0 ] 0 )
State Tax Credits 7.931 14,619 1384 6.890
Auto Licenses, Use Tax and Postage ] 0 0 0
Assessments 0 0 { u
Trusts 0 0 s 0
Miscellancous 0 7.727 { 5,470
Total Additions 188,017 263,608 £4.766 149,407
Deductions:
Agency Remittances:
To Other Governments 179,973 269,797 51414 150,884
Trusts Paid Out Q 0 0 0
Total Deductions 179.973 269,797 31414 130,884
Balance - End of Year S181.366 5363179 $288,622 $197.423

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report



City City Auto
Special Area Special License and
Appraisal Schools Schools Corporations Townships Assessments Use Tax
5142475 £20.980,802 5973,289 $12.467,648 S184.5373 £349,478 $830,516
26,092 21,626,546 980,164 13,036,286 199,506 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,642 963.478 44,483 352,171 8,428 0 0
] 0 0 il 0 ] 9.377.452
] 0 0 0 0 1,281,076 0
0 [b] 0 (1 0 [y] 0
U 0 1] 0 il ( 1]
37.734 22.590.024 1,024,647 13,588,457 207934 1.281.076 9.377.452
13,270 21,777,696 1.009 48] 12,787,583 196.679 493167 9372540
U 0 { 0 0 v 0
13,270 21,777.696 1,009,481 12,787,583 196,679 493,167 9,372,544
$156,939 $21,793,130 SO88 455 513,208,522 $195,828 $1,137.387 S835 428
(Continued]
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Brucellosis
and loint
Tuberculosis Disaster Clear Lake Advance
Eradication Scrvices Sanitary Tax
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Balance - Beginning of Year £6,353 $8,909 6435564 $27,861
Additions;
Property and Other County Tax 13,584 0 625,791 0
E911 Surcharge 0 0 1 i
State Tax Credits 259 0 19.086 i}
Auto Licenses, Use Tax and Postage 0 0 ( 0
Asscssments 0 0 &1.690 {
Trusts 0 0 1] 70,417
Miscellancous 0 63,190 1} 0
Total Additions 13,873 63.190 726,567 70,417
Deducnans:
Agency Remittances:
To Other Governments 13,909 58,599 725,197 4]
Trusts Paid Out 1] Q0 0 (0
Total Deductions 13,904 58,599 725.197 ()
Balance - End of Yeur S6,317 S13.500 $5646,934 S98.278
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Advanced Law

Enforcement
Investigative and  Recorder’s
Cash Tax Sule Dispute E911 Administrative Transfer  Pass-Through  Employee
Long/Shart  Redemption  Resolution Operations System Fee Projects Benefits Total
£4495 S 0 $52.826 5549 460 SI18.793 S Q S 0 $6.588 $38.242 642
0 0 0 0 0 0 a ] 37151,746
0 0 ] 58,055 0 0 0 ] 58,085
0 )] ] 0 Q a U] 1,618,401
0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 a 9377452
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 ({ 1,362,700
0 617,717 ] (4 0 V] 15,123 103,267 806,524
174 0 65,783 61,341 49,850 71,503 1] 37,898 363,136
374 617.717 63,783 119,396 49 830 71,503 15,123 141,165 50,738,080
{ 0 63,012 108,964 42,935 65,003 0 0 47.380,103
L G17.717 0 0 U 0 9.929 145 731 773,377
0 617.717 63,012 108.964 42,935 6:5.003 9.929 145,731 481524580
5869 5 0 555,597 $559,892 525,710 £6,500 $5.194 $2.022 $40,827,292
{Concluded)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNDING SOURCE
Year Ended June 30. 2004

Balance Balance
June 30, 2003 Additions Deletions June 30. 2004
ASSETS
| and < 1,666,892 N - S - < 1.666.892
Constrzction in Process - - - -
Buildings and Structures 4,248,474 - - 4.248.474
Improvements other than Buildings 417.751] - - 417,751
Machinery tand Equipment 5,866,920 497,394 212,013 6,152,301
Licensed Vehicles 2,910,762 245,640 151,475 3,004.929
[nirastrocture 1,169,386 1,422 548 - 591,934
b 16,280,185 § 2,165,588 $ 163492 < 18,082,281
FUNDING SOURCE
General Fund S 6,116,162 § - S 1873251 S 5928911
Special Revenue Funds 9,216,791 2,000,388 176,241 11,041,138
Capital Project Fund 947,232 165,000 - 1,112,232
§ 16.280.185 S 21653588 $ 363497 N [3.082.28)




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2004

Construction

Buildings and

Land in Process Stroctures
Pablic Safety and I epal Services
Law Enforcement ) - - 610,531
Legal Services - - -
Total Pubtic Safery and Legal Services - - 610,931
Physical Health and Socinl Services:
Physical Health Services - -
Services to Poor - - -
Services to Military Veterans - - -
Total Phvsical Health and Social Serviews - - -
Mental Health:
Persons with Chronie Mental [iness - - -
Total Mental Health - - -
County Environment and Education
Environmental Quality Program - - -
Conservation and Recrention Services 150,798 - 490,292
County Development - - >
Total County Environment and Education 150,798 - 444,292
Rouds and Transportation:
Secondiry Roads Administration and Engineering - - 325,259
Roadway Maintenunce - - -
General Roadway Expenditures - - 229,970
Tatul Roads and Transportatinn - - 355,229
State and Local Government Services:
Representation Services z
State Administration Services -
Torol Stote and Local Government Services - - -
[nterprogram Services:
Policy and Administration - 273,715
Centrl Services 1,516,054 - 3,318,307
Total [nterprograin Services 1,516,094 - 2.502,022
Total Capiral Assets § 1.666,892 - 4.248.474

P
')



Improvements other Machinery and Licensed

thon Buildings Equipment Vehicles Infrastructure Total

. 370,370 493 452 . ¥ 1,474,753
L 165 - 28,165

B :
308,533 442 452 - 1,502,918

. 296,646
- 6.371

- 332,260 70,787 - 303,017

- 22,260 21,271 - 44,531

~ 23,260 21,271 - 44,531

34,974 54,318 184,313 . 1,124,795
- 3,157 - : 5157

!

44,974 259,475 184 413 - 1.129952

381 58,225 51,827 - 466,462

- 40,019 167,837 2,591,934 2,735,750
- 4,343 379 26G4.222 - 6,639.671
31,151 4442123 2,223,836 2,591,934 9.844.325

- 259,737 - 259,737
37.318 - 37.318

_ IG7 055 . - 297.055

42,276 - - 315.09]

,626 457317 11,150 - 4,044,494

11,150 - 4.9611,485

417,751 S 6-152.301 S 3.004929 S 2.591.934 18.082.281




CERRO GORDO COUNTY. IOWA

SCHEDULL OF CHANGEY IN CAPITAL ASSETS

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
Year Ended .Tune 30, 2004

Balance Bulance
June 30, 2003 Additions Deletions Tramsfers Jure 30, 2004
Public Satery and Legal Sarviess
Law Enforcement < A41971 & 93712 § 60,930 < g 1.474.753
Legal Services 28,165 - - 18,165
Total Public Safety and Legal Services 470,136 093,712 60,930 1.502.918
Physical Health and Sacial Services:
Physieal Health Services 309,156 12,942 45,452 296.646
Serviees o Poor 6,371 - 6.371
Services w Military Velerans - - - -
Taotal Physienl Health and Social Services 315,527 32,942 45.452 303.047
Mental Health:
Persons with Chronic Mental [lness £4.53) - - 44,531
Total Mental Health 44,521 - - 44,531
County Environment anid Education
Environmental Cuality Program - - - -
Conservalion ind Reereation Services 1,124,795 - - 1.124,795
County Develapment 5,157 - - 5,157
Total County Environment und Education i,129,952 - - 1,129.952
Roads and Tmnsporiation
Secondary Roads Administration and
Engineering 466,462 - - 466,462
Roadway Mainlenance 1,317,242 2,739,790
(reneral Roadway Expenditures 6,204,114 77,429 6,618,071
Total Roads and Transportation 2047818 77.429 9,844,223

Covemnmuent Services 1o Residents:
Representation Services

State Administmtion Services

Total Government Services to Residents

Admunistration:
Poliey and Administration

Central Services

Total Administration

Tutal Capital Assets s

04.737 165,000 - 289 737
37,318 - - a7.318
132,055 165,000 - 207053
315,991 - 215,991
4,824,175 - 179.681 4,044,494
5,140,166 - 179,681 4,960,488
16.28G.185 S 2165588 3% 363,492 " 18,082,281

8s



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION -

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
Y ears Ended Jupe 30,

Modified Acerual Basis

204 2002 2002 2001 2000
Revenues:
Property and othey County Tax $ 10,570,374 10,152,625 9,928 084 9,962 952 0,681,668
Interest and Penalty on property tax V18.275 110,045 128,449 113,880 109,952
Intergovernmental 9722154 9214924 8,150,270 7.642.241 7,531,032
Licenses and penmits 270476 255,666 17,870 25,682 16,856
Charges for services 1,292,565 1.537.166 1,607 381 1.232.500 1,168,535
Use of money and property 228,181 274,923 405,278 705,077 676,919
Fines, forfeitures, and defaults 0 - 2,369 1,928 2.7
Miscellancous 1,215,451 8§63 435 679,024 784,551 (44,793
Total 23 417,476 22,408,894 20,918,725 20469817 19,832,476
Expenditures
Current:
Public safiety und legal services ) 4,251,142 4,222.779 1838027 3,644,249 3,278,743
Physical health and social services 3911976 3,615,357 2,494.229 3,038.370 2,843,920
Mental Health S, 198,915 5,003,204 4,790,348 5,263,698 5,007 406
County environment and education
SETVices 621,991 855,481 591,227 578.945 531,926
Roads and tmmsportation 4,551,033 4,496,519 4,577,940 4328377 3,546,455
Governmental services 1o residents 742,415 729,694 754,305 612,996 589,493
Administrative services 1,902,524 1,719,801 1,626,370 1,652,354 1,625,355
Non-pmgrim 207,094 206,741 311,871 34,200 88,137
Debt service 78,738 265,192 330,763 662.871 §35,583

Capital projects

Tuotal

See sceompanying independent suditors” repont

2,281,067

1,605,101

n11.437

1,220,675

§,900,240

24,050, 046

22,809,970

20,650,630

21,046,824

20,013,258




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Public Physical
Safety & Physical Health & County
Legal Heallh & Social Social County Environneent
Fiscal Services Education Services Mental Services Environment & Education
Year ) (2) (2) Heallh (2) (2) (2)
1994-1995 § 2127578 S 1217138 8§ § 4526452 72§ 301,923
1995-1996 2,239,238 1,365,671 4,699 204 806,870 199 864
1946-19497 21381440 1,337,328 4,480,179 806,790 308,715
19971998 2,734,446 1,466,007 3.556,624 956,140 507 873
1998-199% 2,030 959 1,640,437 5,016,103 1,059,042 652,852
1999-2000 3,278,743 1,763,585 5,007,406 1,080,335 531,926
2000-2007 3,044.249 1,910,286 5,263,698 1.128.084 578,045
2001-2002 3,838,927 2,021,633 4,790,248 1,472,606 591,127
2002-2003 4,222,779 2,615,357 5,003,304 N55,482
2003-2004 4,251,142 3913976 5.198.918 921,991

(1} General govemmental expenditunes include expendiiures of the General, Special Revenue,

Capital Projects, and Debt Service fund types only.

(2) Beginning with fiscal year 2003, the (ollowing changes were implemented according to the [owa
Uniform Chart of Account Cades: Public Safety and Legal Services were cambined into one
function, Socinl Services were combined with Physical Health, Education was combined with
County Environnwnd, State & Local Government Services is now called Government Services
to Residents, and Interprogram Services is now referred 10 as Admimistration

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Office



CGlovemment
Services o

Rouds and Residents Administration Nonprogram Cupital Dbt
Transportation (2) (2) Services Projects Service Tuotal
S 2,975,130 s 426,214 1,155,500 & 173,097 £ 1,826,928 $ 328,157 § 15,920.349
2261170 429.679 1,597.704 18,784 T97.608 208,962 16,124 844
3,799,441 460,082 1,810,102 36,543 1,285,394 505,900 17,401,920
3,675,686 520,785 1.673,415 47,556 1.524 879 557,508 18,220,916
3,630,491 577,648 1,620,502 649,611 2,161,535 138,655 19,506,865
3,546,435 589,403 1,625,355 88,137 1,966,240 535,333 20,012,258
4,328 377 612,996 1,652,354 34209 1,230,675 661,871 21,046,834
4,577,049 754,205 1,626,570 21,871 611,437 339,763 20,636,636
4,496,519 729,694 1,719,801 206,741 1,605,101 265,192 22,809,970
4,551,633 742415 1,984,928 207,694 2,281,067 78,728 24,132,300



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Interest and
Penaities on

(1) Delinguent Licenses and
Fiscal Year Taxes Taxes [ntergovernmenta] Permirs
1994-1995 5 8875328 < 100,443 hY 4,964 645 $ 14,030
19483.18490 8419972 119.943 5,547 370 20,157
1996-1997 8,308,411 98128 6.528,872 20,745
19971508 8,534 454 114,008 6,482 887 20,378
1998-1999 9,085,059 150,527 6,898 244 23,428
1999-2000 9,681,668 109,932 7,531,032 16,856
2000-2001 9,963,952 112,886 7.642 241 25,682
2001-2002 9 928 082 128449 8,130,270 17,870
2002-2003 10,152,625 110,045 9,214,934 255.600
2003-2004 10,570,374 118,275 9,722,154 270,476

(1) General governmental revenues include revenues ol the General, Special Revenue,
Capital Projects, and. Debt Service fund types only

{2) 'Taxes include net current property taxes, delinguent property tax revenue, and other
Clounty taxes,

(3) The County begun reporting Proceeds from Fixed Asset Sales with Other Financing
Sources (Uses) on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
after the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995

(4) The County began reporting Fines, Farfeitures & Defaults separatelv beginning with fiscal
year 1997-1998, In prior vears, Fines, Forfeitnres & Defiults were classified as Miscellmeous
revenue, Bepinning with fiscal year 2002-2003, the county resumed reporting Fines,
Forfeitures & Defaults as Miscellaneous revenue to conmply with the Towa Uniform Chart of
Account Code changes.

Source: Cenn Gordo County Audiiors Office



(3) (4)

Proceeds Fines,
Chuarges for Use of Money from Fixed Forfeitures

Services and Property Assel Sales & Defsults Miscellaneous Totul
& R74.504 < 489,207 S 18,400 § g 988,226 § 16,354,903
D3L,322 562,211 485,821 16,089,896
097,916 557,444 514,842 17,526,358
1,155324 591,580 496 470,524 17,370,651
1,193,928 524,289 1,627 59 GK1 18,737,063
1,168,335 676,919 2,72 644,793 19,832,470
1,232,500 705,077 1,928 784,551 20,469,817
1.607 381 405,278 2,369 679,024 20,918,725
1,537.166 274,923 863 485 22,408,894
1,292,565 228,181 1,215,451 23417476

il



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAXNLEVY AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Delinquent
Current Tax Percent of Current Tax

Fiscal Year Total Tax Levy Collections Taxes Collected Callections
1994.1995 = 32 635,004 § 33415353 99 35% § 13,034
1995-1996 34,462 372 34,203,432 90 23% 19412
1996-1997 33,653,254 33,029,932 98.15% 47,140
1997-1968 315,904,786 35,763,919 99.61% 24,056
| UUR-1999 18,974,766 38,912,357 09 34% 69,769
19092000 319,057,583 29,870,744 09 TH" 7310
20H0-20H01 30,066,372 39,603,479 09 4%, 8,644
200120102 42,976,436 42,543,086 0%, 09%, 18,382
2002-2002 44,383 926 44,169,153 99.52% 8,050
20032004 34,544 314 42,566,151 95.56% 144,700

Source: Cemro Gordo County Treasurer's Oflice

(1) Total x enllections solely for Cerro Gordo County were:

1904-19495
1995-1996
1996-1007
1997-1998
190R-1944
1990-200K)
20043200
2001 -20432
2002-2003

L

$7,741,141
87,349,693
87,246,784
$7.319.823
§7,830.34¢
$8,423,188
$8,211,186
59,016,960
$9,175,350

91



Total Tax
Collections (1)

Ratio of Total Tax
Collections to Total
Tax Levy

Outstanding
Delinguent
Tuxes

Ratio of Delinguent
Taxes to Total Tax
Levy

[Fal

13,438,889
34222864
33,077,073
18,787 975
38,982,126
39,878,054
29,612,162
42,561,468
44,177,212
42,710,851

Y 41%
99.31%
98.29%
99.67%
100.02%
9. R0%
G99.86%
99.03%
99.53%

G5.88%

g2

232,380
148,330
122,548
106,223
106,584
140,451

71,803

37.249
151.658
129,044

{L6U
1.43%;
0.39%
0.30%%
0.27%
0.25%
0, 18%
0.20%
01.34%

(1.29%



CERRO GORDO COUNTY,IOWA

ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUES OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Reul Property

Taxable Ulities/Railroads

Taxable Assessed Tuaxable Azsessed
Fiscal Yeur Value Value (1) Value Value (1)
1964-1995 £ 1,137,294,973 $ 1.406,613.726 $ 0 LIL12,707 S 111,112,707
1995-19G6 1,169,289, 308 1,449,622 420 116641022 119,989,940
1996-1997 1,139.660,095 1,491.584,224 120,960 424 121,463,234
1997-1998 1,158,767.216 1,562, 868,784 134,081,125 134,081,125
{GUR-1909 1.229.439.6406 1.766,820,120 135,374,288 135,791 817
1999-20H)0 1,293,292 051 1,813.263.085 134,648 240 134,643.246
2000-2001 1,263,701.4922 1,967 451,453 66,177,054 66,549,007
2001-2002 1,438,189,521 2,049,297,607 71,812,595 71,812,595
2002-2002 1, 452,765,606 2167995743 74,784,573 75,142,038
2003-2004 1,500,758,693 2,236,242 544 79.384.077 79.384.077

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auditar's Office

{1} Assessed value equals estimated actual value

(2) Values lor property classed s gas & electric ufilities are no longer 1axed as real estate, but through

an excise tax, They ane, however, still included in budget valuations for calulstion of tax levy rates,



[ato of

(Gas & Electrie Utilities (2) Real Property Tax Increment Total Assessed fo
Taxahle Assessed Taxable Assessed Taxable Azsezsed Total Taxable
Value Value (1) Value Vahue (1) Value Value (1) Value

{ < 4] 61,265 569 % 61,265,569 $ 1,309.673249 S 1,578,992.002 82.9%

0 O 57,038,094 57,038,004 1,342,968,424 1,626,650.454 H2.0%,

{) ] 65 523,984 65,523 984 1,326,149,562 1,678,576,542 PR

v 0 64,613 275 64,613,275 357.461.610 1.761,563,154 7.1%

f 1] 63,462 038 65,462,038 1,420,325.972 1,968 )73 083 T2.7%

0 0 64,944 208 64,944,208 1,402,884,305 2.0]12855,539 T4.2%
68,442,172 08,442,172 63,173,024 63,173,024 1,562.694,172 2,165,615,656 T21.2%
72,009,862 T3,008 862 66,247,060 66,247 060 1,646,259 038 2260367124 T3.0%
74,322 389 74,322 389 63,909,159 63,909,159 1,663,781,727 2 381.369,370 TO.0%%
76,374,771 76,374,771 (63,650,574 63,650,574 1.720,168,115 2,455.751,906 T00%



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER SI000 TANABLE VALUATION-

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
City of Clear Lake
City of Clear |ake Ventura City of
Fiscul Year Taxing Body Mason City Schoolz Schools Dougherty

1994-1995

City

School

North lows Area Community Callege
County

Assessor

Other (1)

Total Levy

Percent ol Cerro Gorde County to wotals

18951900

ity

school

North lowa Area Commmunity College
County

Assessor

Other (1)

Totad Levy

Percent of Cerro Gordo County to tatals

19961997

City

Nchool

Norih lowa Area Conmmunily College
County

Assessor

Uther (1)

Total Levy

Percent of Cerro Gordo County to folals

1997-1998

City

School

North Iowa Area Commmunity College
County

Assessor

Other (1)

Total Levy

Percent of Cerro Gordo County to totals

§ 3.82595
14.51470
050030
5.60740
0.19102
007709
29.71696

18.87%

S 935175
14 47085

(). 495049
5.11407
029119
(.0%210
20.82405

17.15%

b 9.73944
13 32872

(1 48565
5.12506
0.20004
0628

s 10.17958
14.41912
0.50619
493358
0.23978
U1i097
3039423

|

16.25%

|

1)5

< 1095315
12.68335
(50080

3 60740
041012
3.61709

20.77191

18 22%

S 943608
12.79274
(1.49509

S 11407
0.30575
1.82641

2012014

16.9%%

$ 1095315
9.87121
0.50080
2.60741)
n.41a12
061709

S w2700
12.06577

(. 30030
5.60740
04101z
0,07709

27.95977

20,064

L U4500K
9.76576

(3, 49501
5.11407
0.30575
1.82641
27.093]6

18.88%

< 9.43608
11.98784
(1,48565
5.12506
0.44186
1.84069

319.36718

17.45%

£ 9.48702
0.50619
4 O2RSR
.43716

1.01843

31.22113

15.82%

e

G 43008
948265
048565
5.12506
(X .25
1.R4069
26.8G199

19.08%

£ 948702
11.32911
0.50619

4. U3RER
0.43716

1. 91843
2861649

17.26%

2778818

20.18%

$ 13.550611
1206746

(. 40500
511407
0.40575
,09210
31,73058

16.12%

oy

1675204
11.28389
(1,48565
512506
044186
010638
314.1948%

14.99%

|72

14.27345
11.24634
1.3061%
4.93558
043714
0.11097

3151523

15.67%



24.27791

21.06%

20.65362

24.76%

26.58029

{9242

28.64612

17.85%

42.17852

12.12%

S 10000 § 217020 S 5.62563 $ 12.24156 $ 1277264
991413 10.73167 14.06352 1020583 1020882
(148568 0.48565 0.48563 (,4836% 0.48565
5.12506 5.12506 5.12506 5.12506 5.125306
0.441R6 (0.44186 0,44186 0.44186 0.44186
0. 10638 1).10638 (.17388 0.10638 0.1063%
2417308 19.06082 25.91560 28 60934 3014042
21.20%, 26.89% 19,78% 17.91% 17.00%
210000 £ 166389 N 612568 s 810000 £ 2314525
Q74858 1209412 15.00006 10.78486 10 78486
0.50619 (.30619 0.50619 0.30619 0.50619
493858 4.93858 3.03%58 4.92858 493838
1,43716 0.43716 0.43716 0.43716 0.43716
0.11097 0,11097 0.17847 0.11097 0.11097
73 5414% 21.35291 27.18614 24.8777 T39.92301
20.71% 23.13% 18.17% 19.85% 12.37%

D6

L7 ]

26.%8480

19.02%

10.64551
991413
(.48565
5.12506
0.44180
0.10638

26.7183%

19.18%

1067118
9 T4HER
0.50619
4. 035858
043716

0.11097
26.41266

18.70%

City of City of City of City of’ City of City ol City of
Meservey Flymouth Rock Falls Rockwell Swaledule Tharnton Ventira
$ T.OR120 $ 501832 S 470645 ¢ 10,62284 S 18.78676 £ 10.29160 5 9.36R92
9.82510 12.08730 14.62241 10,30422 10.20422 9.82510 9.87121
{.500%0 050080 0.50080 0.50080 1.50080 050080 . 50080
5.00740 S 60740 5.60740 5660740 3.60740 560740 5.60740
041012 041012 0.41012 0D.41012 0.41012 041012 (.41012
0.07709 0.07709 0.1445¢@ 047709 0.07709 0.0770% 0.617049
2440190 2370123 2599177 27.52247 35.68639 26.71211 2637554
= — 4 1 —————
22.98% 23.66% 21.57% 20.37% 15.71% 20.99% 21.26%
S T7.98137 5 2.06522 < 5.62530 S 11.99351 £ 25.52791 $ 10,58832 b 8.6LU3N
10.18053 11.58140 478042 1054360 10542600 1018953 0.76576
(1449509 (.49504 ().49509 ().49509 1.49509 0,49509 0,49509
S.11407 5.11407 5.11407 5.114G7 5.11407 511407 511407
0.40575 0.40575 0.405875 0,4057% (,40575 0.40575 (3,30575
0.009210) 009210 0.15960 0.09210 009210 0.09210 1.82641

26, 30638

19.44%

) 9.56607
48208
0,48565
5.12506
0.44186
1.84069

20.9419%

——

19,02%

S 8.73600
11.3291]
0.50619

4 93838
.43716
1.91842
27.836607

17.72%

(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER 51000 TAXABLE VALUATION-

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

City of Clear Lake

City of Clear Lake Ventura City ol

Fiscal Year Taxing Body Mason City Schools Schools Dougherty
TUSR-1990 Oty $ 10.43269 s 2.32973 £ 832972 13.87222
School 15.87631 12 82670 11.28793 13.76158

North [owa Area Community College 050619 0.50619 0.50619 0.50619

Cotunty 492658 4.9385% 4.93858 4 93858

Assessor 0.25253 (1.427449 0.4274¢9 0.42744

Other (1) 0.11197 1 93018 1.93018 011197

Total Levy 3211829 20 96887 27.42010 33.61803

Percent of Cerrn Gordo County 1o totals 15.38% L6 45% 18.01% 14.69%
19992000 City £ 1008216 § 810782 § 8.10782 14.25469
School 14.93590 13.21620 11.59822 1336669

North lowa Area Community College 1.535306 {1.53536 0.33536 0.53536

Caunty 5.15524 5.15524 5.15524 5.15524

Assessor 0.27839 1142358 (0.42358 0.42358

Other (1) 0.11213 1.93605 1.93605 0.11215

Total Levy 31.09920 29.37425 17.75627 33.34771

Percent of Clerro Gordo County to totals 16,587, 17.55% 18.57% 15.23%
2000-2001  City AN 1011703 < 810782 § R.I10782 13.64253
School 14,499%9 13.33615 11.61854 13.09529

North lowa Area Cammunity College (.53329 {53329 053329 0,53329

County 514822 514422 5.14422 5.14422

Assessor 0,2143% (1. 484906 11, 48496 0,48496

Other (1) 0.11170 1.91904 1.91904 0.11170

Total Levy 30.721351 20.52548 27.80787 33.01199

Percent of Cerro Gordo County 1o totals 16.74% 17.42% 18.50%% 15.58%
2001-2002 City S 10.09507 & 7.82587 § 7.82587 14.77826
Sehool 14 35008 12.85007 1156408 12.79336

North lowa Area Comrmmity College 0.52425 0.52425 0.52425 0.52425

County 4701356 470156 4.70156 4.70156

Assessar {).28817 .47343 {.47343 0.47343

Other (1) 0110350 1.91804 1. 918064 0.11050

Total Levy

Percent of Cermo Gorde County to totals

. 10953

————

15.61%

2830282

27.00783

16.61%

17.41%

33.38136

14.08%




City of

City of

City of

City of

City of

City of

City of

Meservey Plymouth Rock Falls Rockwell Swaledale Thomton Ventura
S 7.885047 £ 1.50618 $ 662568 g 810000 g 26.34119 § 10.40208 < §.22400
9.92471 13.43712 1520852 10.58491 10.58491 993471 11.28793
1.50619 0.30619 0.50619 0.50619 0.50619 0.50619 (.30619
4.03858 4.93858 4.92853 4 93838 4.928358 493858 4 93338
0.42749 0.42740 0.4274 0.42749 0.42749 0,42749 0.42749
011197 0.11197 0.17947 0.11197 011197 0.11197 1.93018

2380401
—

20,75%

7]

799474
9735811
0.53536
5.15524
{1.4235%

0.11215

2395618

21.52%

&

210000
10.76566
.53329
5.14422
148490
G.11170

2813333

20.46%

S B.10000
10.19321
0.52425
4.70156
0.47343
0.11050

24.10295

1 9‘510."

20).02753

23.60%

S 1.92648
1299011

0.42358
0.11215
2214292

23.23%

€

242652
1343395
5.14422
0.48496
0.11170
2213664

23.24%

S 2497462
12.02753
0.52425
470156
037343
0.11030
2181189

L]

(=]

h

27.883590

17.71%

6.57256
1452902
0.53536
215524
42358
0.17965

27.39541

13.32%

653969
14.67755
0.53329
514522
(.48496
0.17920

27.56891

18.66%

6G.54956
14.72708
0.52425

470156

N

i

)

24.66914

20.02%

42.91033

11.51%

8.00095
11.086306
053536
5.15524
0.42353
0.11215

S 2507323
11.08636
0.53536
5.15524
0.42358
0.11215

W

26.3219%

18.76%

10.26151
9.73511
0.53536

0,42358
0.11213

1541264

20.2%%

42,3592

12.16%

8.10000
1081268
0.53329
5.14422
43490
011170

“n

20.3148%
181268
0.53329
5.14422
0.48496
0111740

2622205

19.60%

1036110
10. 76866
0.53329
5.14422
1.48496
0.11170

25 18685

20.42%

37.40173

Lad
-1
Lh
P

27.40502

18.77%

210000
10.78632
0.52425
4701356
147242
0.11030

§ 2081731
175622
0.52425
4.70156
47343
0.11050

W

27.31437

L.

18.0%%

§ 3.68209
11.59822
(.53536
5.15524
0,42358
1.93503

R 7.40332
11 61854
0.53329
S.14422
1.48496
1.91904
27.103357

18.98%

1036334
101932}
0.52425
470156
(3, 47242
.11050

24.60596

19.06%

37.48327

12.54%

26.39629

17.81%

o3

< 6.22365
11.564038
(1.52425
470156
1.47342
121864
23.40561

18.51%

(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER S1000 TAXABLE VALUATION-
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

City of Clear Lake

City of Clear Lake Ventura City of

Fiscal Year Taxing Body Mason City Schools Schools Dougherty
2002-2002  City = 10.24691 < R.220906 £ 8.23096 S 1485957
Schaol 15.10747 12.94453 11.58402 12 94041

Naorth lowa Area Community Coilege 0.56547 1.59547 0.20547 (1.59347

County 4.70156 4.70156 470156 4.70156

Assessor 0,23647 (.40444 0.4044% 040448

Other (1) 0.11262 1.86993 1. 364992 g.11262

Tolal Levy 2100050 28.74693 27.38642 33.61411

Percent ol Cerro Gordo County to totals 15.17% 16.25% 17.17% 13.599%
2003-2004 City A 10.46693 3 541204 £ 841204 S 1453176
School 13.05051 1282648 11.71607 12.90455

North [ows Area Commumity College 0.61207 0.613207 0.613207 0.61207

County 450418 4.50418 4.59418 4.59418

Assessor 0.22759 039979 0.39979 0,329979

Other (1) 0.11327 1.81058 1.81058 0.11327

Total Levy 20 66553 28.63614 27.54573 33.15662

Percent ol Cerro Gordo County fo totals 15.459% 16035 16,68 13.86%

Source: Cemo Gordo Counly Auditor's Office
(1) County Agricultural Extension levy, State levy, Sanitary Disinict levy, and Cemetery levy.

Not shown are the Ruml Services Fund ol'the County and 16 townships over and abave the cities listed

%9



City of City ol City of Cily of City of City of City of

Meservey Plymouth Rock Fails Rackwell Swaledale Thormton Ventura
§ L75095 § 315246 § 674136 N 3.10000 § 19351574 § 10.46965 $ 6.52280
9.82561 1434289 lo.16114 11.68277 11.68277 9.82561 11,5842
0.59547 0.59547 (0. 59547 0.59547 0.59547 0.59347 0.595347
4.70156 4.70136 470156 4.701356 4.70156 470136 4.70150
0.40448 (3.40448 (.40448 (1.40448 0 40448 0.404458 040448
0.11262 11262 0. 17988 0.11262 (.11262 GilleZ 1.86592

2335069

18.52%

2320948

2878389

20.17%

16.33%

25.59640

18.37%

9, 78034
901725
0.61207
4. 50418
(1.39979
0.11327

S 230129
13.97236
0.61307
4.5931%
0,39979

0.11327

£ 674217
16.26620
0.61307
459418
(1.39979
0.18077

L

8. 10000
1190008
(L.61307
4.59418
0.39979

0.11327

24.53695

18.73%

22 09386

19.89%%

2879618

15.95%

25.72039

17.86%

08

37.01264

12.70%

W

17.95069
11.90008
0.61307
4.59418
0.29979
0.11327

35.57108

l 2 . lJ:"'(l

N

26.10929

18.01%

[0.456014
9.01725
0.61307
459418
0,29479

0,11327

2519370

18.24%

3567826

18.31%

7.33972
11.71607
(0.61307
4. 50418
0.39979

0.11327

24.77610

18.54%

(Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, I[OWA

RATIO OF OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT
TO ASSESSED VALUES AND DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

General

Obligation Percent of

Bonded Debt Debl 1o

Outstanding Assessed Population Debt Per
Fiscal Year (2) Assessed Value Value (1) Capita
1904-1995 g 1,375,000 < 1,578.992.002 0.09% 46,518 s 29.56
1095-1996 940,000 1,626,650,454 0.06% 46,633 20.16
1946-1 097 885,000 1.678,576,542 0.05% 46,584 w00
19971998 375,000 1,761,563,184 0.02% 46,171 B.00
1998-1990 1,480,000 1,968 073,985 0.08% 46,159 3206
1999-2000 1,520,000 2,012,855,539 11.08% 45,669 33.28
20002001 930,000 2.165,615,6506 0,04% 40,447 20.02
2001-2002 635,000 2.260,367,124 0.03%, 45,638 12.91]
2002-20032 400,000 2,381,269,370 1.02% 45,1390 B.52
2003-2004 1,460,000 2,455,751.966 1.06% 45,118 1235

(1) U. 8. Burean of the Census.  Actual decennial counts for FY 2000-2001, all other years are eslimates of
the ULS. Bureau of the Census.

(2) The find balance of the debt service lund has been excluded due to the immateriality of such balances.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
Juste 30, 2004

Assessed valuation, at 100% of actual valuation S 2,455751,966
Multiply by 5% (1.5
Drebt Linnt 122,787,598
Less: Outstanding General Obligation Debt 1,460,000
Legal Debt Margin S 121,327,508

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auoditor's Office
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
JUNE 30, 2004

Net General

Applicable to Cerro Gorda County

Junsdiction Obliganon Debt Percent Aanount
Cerre Gordo Coumty $ 1,460,000 100.00% § 1,460,000
Cities and Towns:
Clear Lake 3,560,000 100.00% 3, 5600000
Mason City 10051214 100 00% 10,051,214
Nora Springs 582521 7.82% 46,340
Thomion 200,000 100.00% 390,000
Ventura 350,000 100.00% 350,000
School Districts:
Clear Luke S5.485,000 100.60% 5,485,000
Forest City 3,305,000 3.79% 125,152
Mason City 6,250,000 100.00% 6,350,003
Meservey-Thomton 240,000 665,94% 160,660
Nora Springs-Rock Falls 765,000 46.46% 355418
North Central 2,825,000 31.89% G4, 150
Rudd-Roektord-Marble Rock 2,325,000 735% 171,649
Shelield-Chapin 2,085,000 23.19% 483,526
Ventura 805,988 71.42% 630,894
Other Districts:
Clear Lake Sanitary District 7.559977 100.00% 7.559.877

Toral averlapping debt

Total direct sud overlapping debt

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auditer’s Office

103
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RATIO OF ANKUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITCRES TO
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDTTURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fercent ol General
Debt Service

Total Total Expenditures To
Debi Service Governmental Total Governmental
Fiscal Year Principal [nterest Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
19G4-16495 § 261,599 $ 65,558 b 228,157 b 15.920,349 2.00%
1995-1996 435,000 73,962 508,962 16,124,844 2.16%
1996-1997 435,000 50,900 505000 17,401,920 2.91%
1997-1998 510,000 47,505 557,505 18,220 916 31.06%
1998-1999 115,000 23,658 128,635 19,506,865 0.71%
19992000 465,000 70,582 535,583 20,013,258 2.68%
2000-2001] 590,000 72871 662,871 21,040,834 2.15%
206001 -2002 205,000 44.763 139,763 20,656,636 1.64%
2002-2003 235,000 30,1492 265,192 22 809,970 1.16%
20032004 O, 000 18,738 78,738 24,132,500 ' 0,33%

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Office
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Per Capita Median Unemployment Schonl
Eopulation Income Age Rate Enrallment

Fiscal Year (1) (2) (2) (2) {4)
1904-19D8 46,518 8 19,537 37.12 3.84% 7,765
1995-1996 46,633 203,448 317.56 3.75% 7,781
19496-) 997 46,584 23,833 37.84 3.35% 7,521
1997-1208 46,408 23,169 38.25 233% 7970
1998-1999 16,159 23,637 3804 2170% 7886
1999-2000) 45.669 25,647 3916 2.59%, 7.894
2000-2001 46,457 28024 39.30 2 82% 7,769
2001-2002 45,638 29,176 2995 2739 7,764
2002-2063 45,339 29,530 4030 3.93% 7,475
2003-2004 45,118 30,747 41.13 3.92% 7,444
Source: (1) L. S. Buresu of the Census.  Actual decennial counts for FY 2000-2001, all other years are estimates.

(2) Woods & Poele Economics, [nc
(3) Research and Information Services Division, Labor Markel Informmiion Bureau
(4) Northern Trails Area Education Agency
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY VALUE. CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEXN FISCAL YEARS

Commereial Construction (1)

Residential Construetion {1)

Assessed Number of Numnber ol Bank
Fisal Yeor Value Unils Value Units Value Depuosits {2)
1844-14995 1,467 879,295 212 £ 25,394,556 642 § 11,768,884 5 564,328,000
19931996 1,306,660,514 (3) (3) 04 0,436,563 500,437,000
1996-1097 1.557,113,208 (2) (2) 150 12,334,060 T, TRY DOk
1097-1998 1,627.482,059 (3) 2) 110 12,412,234 683,764,600
JUu-FuGL 1,.832,282,168 (3) (3) 174 16,001,147 Tos 11,000
19499-2004) 1,878,207,293 (3) (2) 50 9,948,155 725,000,000
2000-2001 2.030.624.477 (3) ) 30 9,994 006 733,000,000
20001 -2002 2,115,544,667 (3) (2) 79 10,199,309 775,000,000
2002-2003 2,231,904,942 (3) (2) 100 14,972,017 14,000,006
2003-2004 2,296,993 118 (3) &) 124 19,338,511 S04 000,000

Source;

(2) Federul Deposit Insurance Corporation

106

(1) Bureau of the Census, Building Permits Branch - Construction Statistics Division

(3) Information for commercial construclion units snd value are no lenger availuble,



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

TEN PRINCIPAL TANPAVERS
JUNE 30, 2004

Taxable Value

Percent of Total
Taxable Value

Interstate Power Company

Lehigh Portlsnd Cement Company

Union Pacific

Holnam Ine ¢ Nothwestern States Portland Cement
QWEST Corporation

Curries Company

Northermn Horder Pipeline

Mall Associates LLC

Mason City Shopping Center

Clear Lake Independent Telephone Company

Source! Ceno Gordo County Auditor’s Office, Cily

7
-]

=]
Led

15,697,665
15,594,756
15,504,145
14282012
12,440 097
12,082,820

Q947 270

Q ROG,649

Company

198,212,928

¢ Assessor's Office and County Assessor's Office

-
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4.26%,
1. 14%
0.91%
.91%
0.90%
0.83%
0.72%
0.70%
(1. 53%%
0.57%

11.53%



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, JOWA

SALARIYS OF PRINCTPAL OFFICERS
Jyne 30, 2004

2003-2004

Ciffieial Title Narme of Official Salary
Board of Supervisors Robert Amosson § 0 3p,200
Flulhip Dougherty 36,200

Jay Urdshl 36,200

County Attorney Paul Martin 51,500
County Anditor Ken Kline 50,000
County Recorder Calleen Pearce 49,250
County Sherif)’ Kevin Pals 68,000
County Treasurer Michael Grandon 50,000
Conservation Director Fred Heinz 47,963
County Engineer Jim Wint 89,550
Public Health Director Ronald Osterholm 71,718
County Relief Director Elaine Merrill 21,690
Veterans Affairs Director Roselta Waychus 31,086
Case Management Director MaryBeth Nelson 51,277
Managemen! Information Systems Director Jim Rice 09,293

Source: Cerro Gordo County Auditor’s Office
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
June 30, 2004

Date of Incorporation:
Form of Government:
County Seat:

Median Age:

Land Area:

Miles of roads and streets:
luterstate highways
State highways
County roads
Caty street

Total miles

Farming acres
Number of Fams

County employees:
Bouard members
Elected officials
Full and Part-time
Total Employees

Elections:
Last general election:
Regislered voters;
Votes cast
Percent

Last municipal election:
Registered votens
Viates cast
Pervent

January 15, 1851
County Board
Mason City
4112

576 square miles

24

g3
962
254
1,335

322,800

790

]

n

23§

246

27.169
7.804

29.1%
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Public Safery:
Caounty Shentf department
City police deportment
Fire Department:
Full-time
Volunteer

Recreation:
Parks:
Caounty Parks
Number of acres
City Parks

Number of acres
Snowmobile trails, total miles

Number of lakes
Total seres
Number of boat launches
Number of beaches
Number of public swhmming poals
Number of golf courses

Schools within the County:
Public schools
Elementary
Junior High
Senjor High
Total students

Nonpublic schools:
Elementary
Junior High
Senior High
Total students

Higher Education (studenis),
1 University
1 Junior eollege
1 Business college
Total students

306
53
582
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INDCPENDUNT AUDEIORS' REPORT ON T HE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDLRAIL AWARDS

To the Officials of Cerro Gorda County
Mason City, Iowa

We have audited the financial statements of Cerro Gordo County, lowa as of and for the vesr ended June 30, 2004, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 17. 2004, These financial statements are the responsibility of Cerro Gordo County’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinton on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U_S. generally accepted auditing standards. Chapter 11 of the Code of lowa, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gevernmenmt Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those swandards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material musstatement. An audil includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stztements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audir provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of farming an opinion on the financial statements of the County taken as a whole. The
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. which js also the responsibility of the County’s management. is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is notl a required part of the financial statemenzs. The information in that
schedule has been subjectied to the auditing precedures applied in our audit of the (inancial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stared in all material respects when considered in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

This report, a public record by law, is intended solely for the information and use of the officials, employees and cinzens of
Cerro Gordo County and other parties to whom Cerro Gordo Ceunty may report. This report is not intended to be and should not

be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

December 17, 2004
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Yesr Ended June 30, 2004

Agency or
CFDA Pass-Through Program
Grantor/Program Number Number LExpenditures
Direct
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Surveys, Studics, Investigations and Special Purpose 66.606 13,945
Total Direct 13,945
Indirect:
U.S. Department of Agriculture
fowa Department of Human Services
Human Services Administrative Reimbursements
Stare Adminstrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program  10.561 22,884
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
Community Development Block Grant/
Small Cities Program 14219 03-CF-047 109,680
U.S. Depariment of Justice
lowa Office of Justice
STOP Violence Against Women 16.588 VW-04-6604 35,000
lowa Department of Justice
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 VA-04-6603 21,440
lowa Office of Drug Control Policy
Edward Byrne Memorial State and Local Law Enforcement Grant 16.579 03D-1312 64,770
Federul Emergency Management Agency
lowa Emergency Management Agency
Emergency Management Performance Grant 97.042 10,512
Citizens Emergency Response Team 97.054 3,774
Domestic Preparedness Excrcise 97.005 191
State Homeland Secunity Grant Program 97.004 724
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
lowa Department of Public Health
Childhood Lead Powsoning Prevention 93.197 SR84LPI2 33,728
Immunization Action Plan 93.268 S8831410 32,982
Breast & Cervical Cancer Prevention 93.183 SES4ANBOT 77,736
Community Based Cardiovascular Risk Reduction Program 93.991 S5883RRO1 14,533
HIV Counseling, Testing & Referral 93.940 S883API6 20,454
Wisewoman Cardiovascular Study 93.283 SEE4WWOS 11,620
Towa Department of Human Services
Human Services Administrative Resmbursement
Temporary Assistance to Needy Femilies 93.558 29,872
Refugee & Entrant Assistance — State Administered Programs 93.306 97
Child Care Mandatory & Matching Funds of the Child Care &
Development Fund 91,596 5,519
Foster Care Title IV-E 93.638 13,574
Adoption Assistance 93.659 3.629
Medical Assistance Program 93,778 29,991
Social Services Block Grant 92.667 19,624
Social Services Block Grant 932,667 194,999
210,633
Public Health Preparedness and Response for Bioterrorism 93.283 5883BTI19 12,006
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INDEPENDENT ALDITORS' RICPORT ON COMPLIANCE
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, lowa

We have audited the financial statements of Cerro Gordo County, Towa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 17, 2004, We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S generally accepted auditing
standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of lowa, and the standards applicable to financial acdits contained in Government Auditing
Standards; issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

wliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Cerro Gorde County's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations. contracts and grants, non-
compliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financizl statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliunce that are required 1o be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of non-compliance that are described in Part
IV of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questoned Costs.

Comments involving statutory and ather legal matters about the County's operations for the year ended June 30, 2004 are based
exclusively on knowledge obrained from procedures performed during our audit of the financial statements of the County. Since
our audit was based on tests and samples, not all transactions thar might have had an impact on the comments were necessarily
audited. The comments involving statutory and other legal matters are not intended to constitute [egal interpretations of those
statues. Prior year stajutory camments have been resolved.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Cerro Gorda County’s internal control over financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal contral over financial reporting. However. we noted certain matters involving the interal control aver
financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be repornable conditions. Reportable cenditions invelve matters coming
to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting thar,
in our judgement, could adversely affect Cerro Gordo County's ability o record, process. summarize and report financial data
consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Reportable condinons are deseribed in Part [ of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.



A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operanon of ene or more of the internal conirol components dees not
reduce to a relatively low level the nsk that misstatements i amounts that would be material in relation fo the financial
statements being audited may oceur and not be detected within a timely period by emplovees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internzl control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reporiable
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we
helieve item 1i-A-04 is a2 material weakness. Prior year reportable conditions have been resolved excepi for item [1-A-04,

This report, & public record by law, is intended solely for the infermanion and use of the officials, employees and citizens of
Cerro Gorde Counry and other parties to whom Cerro Gordo County may report. This report is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these =pecified parties.

We would like to acknowledge the many courtesies and assistance extended to us by personnel of Cerro Gordo County during the

course of our audit. Should vou have any questions concerning any of the above matters, we shall be pleased to discuss them
with you at your convenience.

December 17, 2004
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
FROGRAN AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Muson City, lowa

0 ance

We have audited the compliance of Cerro Gordo County, lowa, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2004, Cerro Gordo County’s major federal progrims are identified in Part 1 of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, conitracis
and grants applicable to cach of its major federal programs 1s the responsibility of Cerro Gordo County’s management. Cur
responsibility is to express an opinion on Cerro Gordo County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our gudit of compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepied auditing standards, Chaprer 11 of the Code of
lowa, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, ssued by the Comptroller
General of the United States and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Siates, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those stundards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to obtamn reasonable assurance about whether non-
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direet and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Cerro Gordo County's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audil does not provide a legal determination on Cerro Gordo County’s
comphiance with those requirements.

In our apinion Cerre Gorde County complied. in all material respects, with the requirements referred 1o shove that are applicable
to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2004.

erpal Contr ver hance

The management of Cerro Gordo County is responsible for eswblishing and mamtaming cffective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal pregrams. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Cerro Gardo County’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a
direct and material ¢ffect on a major federal program in order 1o determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance and 1o test and report on internal control over compliance in accordznce™with OMB Circular A-133.

Reportable conditions invalve maners coming 1w our artention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of

the internal centrol over compliance that, in our judgement, could adversely affect Cerro Gordo County’s ability to administer a
major federal program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
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A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does nor
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that non-compliance with applicable reguirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants that would be material in relation 1o a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a umely
period by employees in the normal course of performuing their assigned functions. Qur consideration of the internal contral aver
compliance would not nccessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportabie conditions and,
accordingly. would not necessarily disclose all reperiable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses.

This report, a public record by law. is intended solely for the informatien and use of the officials. employees and citizens of
Cerro Gordoe County and other parties to whom Cerro Gordo County may report, mcluding federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities. This report is not intended 1o be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

December 17, 2004
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedufe of Findings and Quustioned Casts
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Part [: Swmmary of the [ndependent Auditors” Resalts

a.  An unqualified opinion was issued on the financial statements.

b. Reportable conditions in internal control over financial reporting were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements,
¢.  The audit did not disclose any non-compliance whick is marerial ro the financial statements.

d. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance with requirements applicable to each major program.

¢. The audit disclosed no zudit findings which were required to be reported in accordance with Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133. Section 510(a)

£ Major programs were as follows:

« CFDA Numbers 93.778, 93.667, 93.558, 93.658, 93.566, 10.561, 93.659 and 93.596 — Social Services — Local
Administrative Expense

e  CFDA Number 14.219 - Community Development Block Grant — Small Cities Program.

o CFDA Number 93.667 — Social Services Block Grant — Local Purchases

g. The doliar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $500.000
h. Cerro Gordo County did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, [OWA

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Y car Ended June 30. 2004

Part [ Findings Related to the General Purpsse Financial Sturenzents

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE
No matters were reparted.
REPORTABLE CONDLTIONS

iI-A-04 Segregation of Duties—During our review of internal control. the existing procedures are evaluated in order to
determme rthat incompatible duties, from a control standpoint. are not performed by the same employee. This
segregation of duties helps to prevent losses from employee error or dishonesty and, therefore, maximizes the accuracy
of the County’s financial statements.

Recommendation—We realize that with a limited number of office employees, segregation of duties is difficult.
However, each county official should review the operating procedures of their office to obtain the muximum internal
contrel passible under the circumstances.

Regponse—We have reviewed procedures and plan 10 make the necessary changes to mmprove nternal control.
Specifically, the custody, record-keeping and reconciling functions currently performed by the Deputy will be separated
and spread among the County Official, Deputy and Clerks. We plan to implement these changes as soon as possible.

Conclusion—Responses accepred

Part LI Findings and Questioned Casts lor Federal Awards

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE

No matters were reported.
REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

No matters were reported.
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedule of I'indings and Questioned Costs
Yeur Endad June 30, 2004

Part IV: Other Findings Related to Required St:xtulorv Reporting

IV-A-04 Officiul Depositories — A resolution naming official deposiiories has been adopted by the Board of Supervisors. The
maximum deposit amounts stated in the resofution were not exceeded during the vear ended June 30, 2004.

1V-[3-04 Certifled Budget — Disbursements during the year ended June 20, 2004 did not exceed the amount budgeted.

1V-C-04 Questionable Expenditures — We noted no cxpenditures that may not meet the requiremenis of public purpose as
defined in an Attorney General's opinion dated April 25, 1979

IV-D-04 Travel Expense — No expenditures of County money for travel expenses of spouses of County officials or employees
were noted.

IV-E-04 Business Transactions — Business transactions between the County and County officials or employees are detailed as

follows:
Name & Title Transaction Amaount
John Bakehouse, spouse of Penny Bakehouse Janitorial Service $16,396

The trunsactions with John Bakehouse may not be authonized in accordance with Chapter 331.342 of the Code of lowu.

Response — John Bakehouse: The Cerro Gordo County Department of Public Health seeks annual bids from at least three
(3) cleaning companies. Bid requests mcluding cleaning specifications are mailed out around March/April time period.
The contract is from July (fiscal year beginning) to June (fiscal vear ending). Each year the health department’s attorney
reviews the cantract procedures and awarding.

Conclusion ~ Response accepted.

IV-F-04 Bond Coverage — Surety bond coverage of County officials and employees is in accordance with statutory provisions.
The amount of all bonds should be perodically reviewed ta ensure that the coverage is adequate for current
operations,

IV-G-04 Board Minutes — No transactions were found that we believe should have been approved in the Bourd minutes but
were naot.

IV-H-04 Deposits and Investments — No instznces of non-compliance with the deposit and mvestment provisions of Chapter
1213 and 12C of the Code of lowa and the County’s Investment Policy were noted.

IV-1-04  Resource Enhancement and Protection Certification — The County properly dedicated property tax revenue fo
conservation purposes as required by Chapter 455A.19(1 )(b) of the Code of lowa in order to receive the additional
REAP funds allacated in accordance with subsections (b)(2) and (b} 3).

IV-1-04 Economic Development — During the year ended June 30, 2004, the County paid S83,845 for Econamic Development.,
which appears to be an appropriate expenditure of public funds since the public benefits to be derved have been
clearly documented.

IV-K-0}4 Grant Activity — The County complied with grant regulations; no violations were noted.
IV-L-04 County Extension Office — The County Extension Office 1s operated under the authority of Chapter 176A of the Code
of Jowa and serves as an agency of the State of lowa. This fund is administered by an extension council separate and

distinct from County operations. Disbursemenis for the County Extension Office duning the year ended June 20, 2003,
did not exceed the amount budgeted.
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